
 

March 10, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall  
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please Sign In) 
 

4. Public Hearing Notice – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Design 
2 Construct/J & M Ltd – Storage Building – N168W19490 Main St. 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

 

5. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of February 11, 2020  
 

6. Approval of Licenses 
• Operator Licenses: 

Main Street Mart:  Ashly A. Donahue 
    East Side Mart:  Christina G. Chappie, Deanna L. Villagran     

 

7. Budget & Finance Committee 
• Banking Proposal 

• Review of Engineering Services for Hunters Road Reconstruction Project 
• Review of Quotes for new Jackson Sewer Utility RV Service Vehicle 

(Board of Public Works Draft Minutes) 

 

8. Plan Commission  
• Concept Plan – John and Steve Kreuser – Self-Storage Facility 
• Certified Survey Map – Town of Jackson, Behrens 1927 LLC – Sherman Rd. 

• Certified Survey Map – Town of Jackson, Steven Weinand – 4310 Jackson Dr. 
(Plan Commission Works Draft Minutes) 

 

9. Board of Public Works 
• Ordinance #20-04 Amending Chapter 34, Article II, Division 2 of the Village 

Code Yard Waste Collection (2nd Reading) 
• Extension of Sewer and Water to Serve TIF #7 

(Board of Public Works Draft Minutes) 



 

March 10, 2020 Village Board Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

10. Joint Parks & Recreation  
• Revised 2020 Park Rental Form – Discussion and Action 
• Splash Park Group Policies and Staffing – Discussion and Action 

 

11. Village Planned Municipal Complex – Update – Cedar Corp 
 

12. West Bend School District – Update  
 

13. Departmental Reports 
 

14. Mid-Moraine Municipal Association Report 
 
15. Washington County Board Report 
   

16. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 
 

17. Village Employee Recognition – Discussion 
 

18. Citizens to Address the Village Board 
 

19. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1) (f) Considering financial, 
medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, 
preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the 
investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) 
applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial 
adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such 
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations; 
concerning a Village employee. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session to Adjourn 

 

20. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 

 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 
should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
 

 
 
  



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM 
(Due 1st Friday of the month for that month’s Planning Commission Meeting) 

 

Name of Applicant___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact__________________________________Address/ZIP_______________________________________________Phone #___________________________ 

E-mail Address__________________________________  E-mail Address where Agenda/Staff comments are to be sent. _________________________________ 

Name of Owner____________________________________Address/ZIP______________________________________________Phone#___________________ 

Owner Representative/Developer________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Use of Site_____________________________________________________________________ Present Zoning  _______________________________ 

                        

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED  
 (See page 5) 

PAPER 
COPIES 

ZIP DRIVE 
(USB)  

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1)  Complete Application (all pages)  XXX 

   2)  Describe what you intend to do (paragraph)  XXX 

CONDITIONAL USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3)  Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500’/ 200’) labels  

   4)  Owner acknowledgement of the request 1  

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5)  Impact Statement  XXX 

   6)  Location Map  XXX 

REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500’for rezoning 7)  Development Plan / Site Plan  XXX 

  200’ for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) 8)  Preliminary Plat  XXX 

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM)  $150 1,2,3,6,10,20 9)  Final Plat  XXX 

   10) Certified survey Map  XXX 

MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition  XXX 

   12) Annexation Map 1 XXX 

Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 / 10 13) Sketch Plan  XXX 

   14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 

Extra-territorial Plat outside 
Sanitary Service Area 

$50 1,2,6,9 / 10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure   

   15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 

PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water / Sewer / Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX 

   17) Street / Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX 

FINAL PLAT / Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 

   19) Proposed colors / materials  XXX 

ANNEXATION / ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement  XXX 

   21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements)  XXX 

STREET EASEMENT/ VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other -   XXX 

      

VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7    

 
I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) 
without whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon.  
 

Name _____________________________  Signature ________________________________________________________  Date _______________________ 

 
Office Use:  Date Received______________   Date Paid ________________  Receipt # __________________________  Amount Paid   $____________________________

dhernandez
Typewriter
Design 2 Construct

dhernandez
Typewriter
Mark Hertzfeldt

dhernandez
Typewriter
N173W21010 Northwest Passage, Jackson, WI 53037

dhernandez
Typewriter
262-677-9933

dhernandez
Typewriter
mhertzfeldt@design2construct.com

dhernandez
Typewriter
mhertzfeldt@design2construct.com

dhernandez
Typewriter
Design 2 Construct

dhernandez
Typewriter
storage buldings

dhernandez
Typewriter
PUD

dhernandez
Typewriter
Mark Hertzfeldt

dhernandez
Typewriter
Kurt Kruepke

dhernandez
Typewriter
P.O. Box 477

dhernandez
Typewriter
-



VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

 
    Special Use            Conditional Use            Planned Unit Development                      Permit #_____________ 

 

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a       Special Use      Conditional Use       Planned Unit Development 

 

Permit to: 

 

Name of Business/Applicant: ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

For a property located at (address): ______________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone number of Business/Applicant: ____________________________________________________________ 

 

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): ______________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): __________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Hours of Operation: __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility: _______________________________________________________ 

 

Building Materials (type, color): ________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines: ____________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Screening/Buffering:  _________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): _________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ____________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): _________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),  

(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): _____________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. 

dhernandez
Typewriter
J & M Ltd

dhernandez
Typewriter
N168W19490 Main St., Jackson, WI 53037

dhernandez
Typewriter
262-677-4901

dhernandez
Typewriter
new unoccupied, storage building for use by property owner

dhernandez
Typewriter
none

dhernandez
Typewriter
N/A

dhernandez
Typewriter
metal panel walls and roof, color to be complimentary to existing buildings, decorative 

dhernandez
Typewriter
 

dhernandez
Typewriter
see plans

dhernandez
Typewriter
27'-8" from R.O.W.

dhernandez
Typewriter
see plans

dhernandez
Typewriter
no signage proposed

dhernandez
Typewriter
no lighting proposed

dhernandez
Typewriter
n/a

dhernandez
Typewriter
x

MHertzfeldt
Typewriter
faux windows, thin brick veneer.



Storm-water Management: _____________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Erosion Control: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Fire Hydrant Location(s): ______________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #’s: _______________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Hazardous Material Storage: ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Alarm Systems: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Site Features/Constraints: ______________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): ________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Tree and shrub preservation: ___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Setbacks/height limitations: ____________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Wastewater Usage Projected: _____________ gal/year          Water Usage Projected: _______________ gal/year 

 

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period): 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3. 

dhernandez
Typewriter
Existing stormwater device will be utilized

dhernandez
Typewriter
see plans

dhernandez
Typewriter
existing, no new hydrants

dhernandez
Typewriter
none

dhernandez
Typewriter
none

dhernandez
Typewriter
none

dhernandez
Typewriter
none

dhernandez
Typewriter
n/a

dhernandez
Typewriter
N/A

dhernandez
Typewriter
20' r.o.w. setback, 10' side yard setback

dhernandez
Typewriter
0

dhernandez
Typewriter
0





Applications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday of the month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month.  In some 

cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required.  Only complete applications shall be presented to the 

Planning Commission and the Village Board for action.  Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being 

incomplete. 
 

The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday.  The Village Board meets on 

the second Tuesday of each month and will conduct a public hearing.  A decision on the request could be made at that meeting. 
 

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION (From face of application form): 

 

1. Application Form:  Must be submitted on a Zip Drive (USB). 

2. Letter of Intent:  What you are requesting in your own words.  (Be brief) 

3. Mailing Labels:  It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses.  If mailed notification is 

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay. 

4.   Proof of Property Ownership:  A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc. 

5. Impact Statement:  In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact 

statement.  Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff. 

  

 A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 

 B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 

 C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units) 

 D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site. 

 E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit) 

 F. General hours of operation 

 G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments) 

 H. Proposed dates of construction and completion 

                       I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise            

generation, etc. 

 

6. Location Map:  Show where the site is relative to a Village map. 

7. Development Plan:  Shows entire proposal on the site.  Includes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line, 

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of 

accessory uses, dimensions, etc.  Landscape plans and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if 

the composition is easily read and understood. 

8/9. Plat Map:  Prints of the preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks. 

10. Certified Survey Map:  A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description of the land division. 

11. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request:  Shows owner is supporting the annexation. 

12. Annexation Map:  A recordable map having the legal and mapped description of the parcel to be annexed. 

13. Sketch Plan:  An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes. 

14. Landscape Plan:  Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs.  Also calls 

out surface treatments.  Shows walls, fences & details. 

15. Grading/Drainage Plan:  Shows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm.  It is 

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.) 

16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Shows size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and location 

of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed 

storm drainage system as in 15. 

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width. 

18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1-inch equals 100 feet showing the site, 

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations. 

19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials. 

20. Improvement Agreement:  An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the 

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions. 

21. Annexation Agreement. 
 

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR 

A REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE 

APPROVAL PROCESS. 

  

             5. 



VILLAGE OF JACKSON Receipt Nbr: 228131

N168W20733 MAIN ST. Date: 2/07/2020

P 0 BOX 637

JACKSON, WI 53037-01 47
Check

RECEWED DESIGN 2 CONSTRUCT $150.00

Type of Payment Description Amount
Accounting Account Nbr: 100-00-45730-000-000 150.00

PLANNING / ZONING FEES

CONDITIONAL USE / PLAN COM’1 / CK#107658

TOTAL RECEIVED 150.00

Receipt Memo: PLAN COMMISS CONDITIONAL USE / CK #10658



MEMORANDUM February 7, 2019

Job Name: Jackson Storage
Job Number: 19-00150
Re.: Plan Commission Submittal
To:  Village of Jackson

LETTER OF INTENT

Dear Plan Commission:

It is the Owner’s intent to have Design 2 Construct build (1) storage building
along the north property line of the existing site, located directly behind the
existing facility located at N168W19490 Main Street in Jackson.

The building will be approximately 60’x 50’ with a peak height of 25’-6”

The building will have access provided with (4) roll up doors on the south
facade and two man doors one the east and west sides of the building.

IMPACT STATEMENT

There will be no water use. There is no waste produced.

Vehicle traffic will be limited to access for the building by the property
owner.

We anticipate the facility to be open fall 2020..

There will be no hazardous materials, unusual conditions, noises or odors.

Thank you,

J & M Ltd.

N173 W21010

Northwest Passage

Jackson, WI  53037

�

Tel:  262.677-9933

Fax:  262.677.9934



PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

TITLE SHEET

09.04.2019 PC

09.19.2019

A1-TS

DLH

TS

QUAM ENGINEERING

122 WISCONSIN STREET

WEST BEND, WI 53095

KEVIN PARISH

kjparish@sbcglobal.net

OFF: (262) 353-9766

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00216

02.07.2020

SHEET INDEX:

PHONE (262) 677-9933

N173 W21010

FAX (262) 677-9934

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN

PROJECT CONTACTS

P
R

E
V

.
T

R
A

N
S

.
N

O
.:

N
E

W
T

R
A

N
S

.
N

O
.:

R
E

V
IE

W
E

R
:JACKSON, WI 53037

PROJECT MANAGER

SEAL

DATE

PROJECT NO.

ARCHITECTCIVIL CONSULTANT

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT DATA:

MARK HERTZFELDT

TBD

19-00150

02.07.2020

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

PROJECT
LOCATION

TYPE VB
ONE

AREAS (GROSS):
3,021 SF

CLASS OF CONSTRUCTION:

STORAGE:  S-1

BUILDING IS:

BUILDING TYPE:

STORAGE

2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

NON-SPRINKLERED

STORAGE

OCCUPANCIES:

BUILDING CODE:

NO. OF STORIES:

TS TITLE SHEET

CIVIL DRAWINGS
C-101 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

C-102 GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL
A1.0 SITE PLAN

A2.1 FLOOR PLAN

A4.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS







SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

1

HIGHWAY 60

E
A

G
L

E
D

R
IV

E

S89°54'01"E 330.00' S89°54'01"E 161.41'

N89°54'01"W 330.00'

S70°43'07"W

195.00'

S
0
0
°5

0
'4

8
"E

3
9
8
.6

5
'

N
0
0
°5

0
'4

8
"W

4
8
6
.9

7
'

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00216

02.07.2020

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

09.04.2019 PC

C1-A1.0

DLH

A1.0

PLANT  SCHEDULE
KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME PLANT SIZE ROOTSMATURE AT PLANTING

CS 9 PICEA PUNGENS COLORADO SPRUCE 40 – 50’ 2-1/2” CAL. B & B

UNTAGGED LANDSCAPING IS EXISTING. TAGGED LANDSCAPING IS NEW OR RELOCATED.

NEW PLANTS ARE TO BE OF REASONABLE GROWTH

TREES TO HAVE 2-1/2” (MIN.) CALIPER.



FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
BULDING AREA:  3,021 SF

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00216

02.07.2020

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

FLOOR PLAN

E4-A2.1

DLH

A2.1



1
EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3
NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4
SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

G1-A4.1

DLH

A4.1

PLAN COMMISSION

19-00216

02.07.2020



 

Plan Commission Meeting – February 27, 2020 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, February 27, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members Present:  Keith Berben, Tr. Emmrich, Tr. Kruepke, Jon Molkentin, Dan Reik 
and Jon Weil  
Village Board Members Present:  Trustees Kurtz and Lippold 
Staff Present:  Collin Johnson, Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of January 30, 2020 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Jon Molkentin to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of January 30, 2020. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Concept Plan – John and Steve Kreuser – Self-Storage Building 
         John and Steve Kreuser were present to answer any questions. 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Concept Plan – John and Steve Kreuser – Self-Storage Building as 
presented and per staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Design 2 Construct/J & M Ltd – 
Storage Building 
Mark Hertzfeldt, Design 2 Construct, was present and gave background information. 
The building is for the property owner to use for personal storage. It is not for 
lease. Stormwater management will be easier. The only utility is electrical, no 
plumbing will be put in. They are not proposing any additional parking lot lighting. 
The lighting on the building and doors will be downcast lights that will not reach 
any of the neighbors.  
Motion by Jon Molkentin, second by Jon Weil to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Design 2 Construct/J & M Ltd 
– Storage Building per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried 
 

5. Certified Survey Map – Town of Jackson, Behrens 1927 LLC – Sherman 
Road 
Brian Behrens was present and commented that he and his wife are the owners of 
the property. It is the last lot left on the Prairie Meadows Estate. It is currently 
about 5.1 acres and they are asking for a redivision of the lot.   
Motion by Jon Molkentin, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
take no exception to the Certified Survey Map – Town of Jackson, Behrens 1927 
LLC – Sherman Road per staff comments. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – February 27, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Tr. Emmrich inquired on what the plans are with the parcels. Brian Behrens stated 
the plan is to sell the smaller parcel as an individual lot. The larger parcel of the two 
will be sold with the balance of the property. This is in the limited water service 
area. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Certified Survey Map – Town of Jackson, Steve Weinand – 4310 Jackson 
Drive 
Steve Weinand was present and stated he has 10 acres, living on five acres. He 
would like to divide to in half for another five-acre single family residential lot.   
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil to recommend the Village Board take 
no exception to the Certified Survey Map – Town of Jackson, Steven Weinand – 
4310 Jackson Drive. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

7. Resolution #20-02 – Reaffirming Plan Commission Approval of Village of 
Jackson Comprehensive Plan 2050 
John Walther explained the Comprehensive Plan has already been approved. The 
Village passed the procedures for adopting the Comprehensive Plan. The procedure 
stated; after the Public Hearing, the Plan Commission will make its recommendation 
to the Village Board as to the approval. The Plan Commission is reaffirming the 
Village Board approved resolution. SEWRPC will insert Resolution #20-02 into the 
Comprehensive Plan and then it will be published.  
Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve Resolution #20-02 – 
Reaffirming Plan Commission Approval of Village of Jackson Comprehensive Plan 
2050. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

8. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 None.  
  
9. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m. 
  

 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk 

 

 

  



 

February 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 4 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
Members Present:  Trustees Emmrich, Kruepke, Kurtz, Lippold, Malcolm and Olson. 

 Staff Present:  Collin Johnson, Brian Kober, Chief Swaney, Kelly Valentino, John Walther, 
and Jilline Dobratz. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
Pres. Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 None. 
 
4. Public Hearing Notice – Conditional Use Permit (CUP) – Scott Poole – Storage 

Building – Meadow Lane, Lot 1 
 Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  

Casey Latz, N168W21190 Main Street – Inquired if the water problem would be resolved. 
Collin Johnson stated the applicant will have to submit a plan for review and approval. The 
recommendation from the Plan Commission was they have approximately two years to 
implement the plan.  
Pres. Schwab closed the Public Hearing. 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kurtz to approve the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) – 
Scott Poole – Storage Building – Meadow Lane, Lot 1 with the following requirements; 
improvements be completed by December 31, 2023, a berm with vegetation six feet above 
the surrounding area and there either be no vehicles or no more than one vehicle on an 
intermittent basis on the property.  
Collin Johnson asked to clarify the vehicle parking, exterior storage. Pres. Schwab stated 
specifically no commercial storage. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 

   
5. Ordinance #20-01 – Amending Chapter 8, Article III, Division 3, Subdivision II 

of the Village Code Regarding Electrical Inspector; Power and Authority and 
Right of Entry (2nd Reading) 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Ordinance #20-01 – Amending 
Chapter 8, Article III, Division 3, Subdivision II of the Village Code Regarding Electrical 
Inspector; Power and Authority and Right of Entry (2nd Reading).  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Ordinance #20-02 – Amending Chapter 8, Article III, Division 3, Subdivision II 
of the Village Code Regarding Electrical Inspector; Power and Authority and 
Right of Entry (2nd Reading) 



 

February 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 4 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve Ordinance #20-02 – Amending 
Chapter 8, Article III, Division 3, Subdivision II of the Village Code Regarding Electrical 
Inspector; Power and Authority and Right of Entry (2nd Reading).  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

7. Ordinance #20-03 – Amending Chapter 8, Article III, Division 3, Subdivision III 
of the Village Code Regarding Electrical Inspector; Power and Authority and 
Right of Entry (2nd Reading) 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Malcolm to approve Ordinance #20-03 – Amending 
Chapter 8, Article III, Division 3, Subdivision III of the Village Code Regarding Electrical 
Inspector; Power and Authority and Right of Entry (2nd Reading).  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

8. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of January 14, 2020 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Village Board Minutes of 
January 14, 2020.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

9. Approval of Licenses 
• Operator Licenses: 

 East Street Mart:  Annie M. Crawford 
 Latest Edition:  Jeremy J. Tapper 
 Walgreens #11676:  Elizabeth D. Scheibel 
Motion by Tr. Kurtz, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the licenses as listed. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 

 

10.  Budget & Finance Committee 
• Revised Construction Service Contract – New Municipal Building – Cedar Corporation 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Revised Construction 
Service Contract – New Municipal Building – Cedar Corporation in an amount not to 
exceed $495,000.00. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

• Review of Quotes for New Jackson Water Utility Service Truck 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Review of Quotes for New 
Jackson Water Utility Service Truck in an amount of $46,363.80 to Eric von Schledorn 
of Saukville. 
Brian Kober stated this is a budget item. It will be delivered in April and be in the 
fleet by May.  
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

• Jackson Water Utility Rate Increase 2020  
Pres Schwab commented this is a 3% increase and is based on the City Water Rate 
Study completed in 2018 to achieve the proper rate of return. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Jackson Water Utility Rate 
Increase 2020.  
Brian Kober explained the Public Service Commission (PSC) water rate of return. An 
Impact Fee Study is being completed to try to get the Water Impact Fee up to 1,000, 
currently it is at 820. The sewer side is not being increased. 



 

February 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 4 

Vote: 6 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Emmrich). Motion carried 
 

11. Plan Commission 
• No Recommendations 

 
12. Board of Public Works 

• Yard Waste Site Policy and Procedure 
Brian Kober gave information on the April 25, 2020 Spring Cleanup Day from 9:00 
a.m. until Noon. The new yard waste site will be open as well. Spring, Summer and 
Fall bag pickup and chipping dates were discussed. Tr. Emmrich inquired about 
dumpsters for cardboard. Brian Kober stated they will not be available at this time 
but if requested more, it will be looked at in the future. Yard Cards will be available 
in March and will also be distributed at Spring Cleanup Day. They will continue to 
pick up yard bags on the street. Brian Kober explained they are trying to avoid the 
late bags that are put on the curb after they are done picking up and to free up the 
crew. The site is for biodegradable bags and brush only. 
 

• Ordinance #20-04 Amending Chapter 34, Article II, Division 2 of the Village Code 
Yard Waste Collection 
Brian Kober commented that the changes to the Ordinance is adding the Yard Waste 
Site. 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Emmrich to introduce Ordinance #20-04 
Amending Chapter 34, Article II, Division 2 of the Village Code Yard Waste Collection. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
13. Joint Parks & Recreation 

• Boy Scout Troop #765 Wood Duck Boxes 
Kelly Valentino stated Boy Scout Troop #765 attended the January Park & Recreation 
Committee meeting asking if they could complete Wood Duck Boxes as an entire 
Troop project. It was voted on by the Park & Recreation Committee to recommend it. 
They will work with the Department of Public Works and the Troop will be 
maintaining the boxes at Cedar Run Park. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve Boy Scout Troop #765 
Wood Duck Boxes. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

14. West Bend School District - Update 
Pres. Schwab reported Superintendent Kirkegaard is resigning at the end of the school year. 

 
15. Departmental Reports. 

Chief Swaney thanked the Village Board for allowing them to train at the ranch house. They 
were able to conduct more burns than anticipated. The Slinger Fire Department and the 
Richfield Fire Department also participated.  
 
Kelly Valentino thanked everyone who participated, donated, sponsored, attended or 
volunteered for Monte Carlo night. It was very successful, and attendance doubled. 
Everything went smooth and the event made approximately $18,000.00. There was 
discussion on the possibility of upgrades to the Community Center building. 



 

February 11, 2020 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 4 

 
Brian Kober commented on adding another plow truck when the additional parcels come 
into the Village next year. Currently they have four and a half plow trucks. A one-ton truck 
is in the budget and a new plow truck will be looked at. 
 

16. Mid-Moraine Municipal Association Report 
Tr. Kurtz stated the meeting for tomorrow night has been canceled as the speaker cannot 
make it. The next meeting is scheduled for March 11, 2020. The speaker will possibly be 
Frank Furdex from the Department of Transportation. 

 
17. Washington County Board Report  

None. 
 
18. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

Brian Heckendorf stated at the General Membership meeting last month Kurt Kruepke gave 
a great presentation. He went over how the business evolved over the years. Due notices 
are going out to the members and they want to increase membership for the year. They are 
looking to implement a program like the West Bend Chamber Dollars. John Walther stated 
the Candidate Forum will be on Thursday, March 19, 2020 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. The 
facilitator will be Dan Anhalt and questions can be submitted in advance, online or emailed.  
 

19. Succession Planning Discussion 
John Walther stated this is an opportunity for the Board to embrace the culture of 
succession planning as the staff is starting to age. Two staff members will be attending the 
Succession Planning session at CIVMIC in Wauwatosa on March 5, 2020. Any Board 
members who would like to attend were welcome to go. It is an all-day session. The spin 
off from that session is CIVMIC will be here on Thursday, March 26, 2020 after the Plan 
Commission meeting for a succession session. The special workshop will be held for the 
Village Board, Candidates and Village staff.  

  

20. Citizens to Address the Village Board 
 Tr. Emmrich inquired on adding an agenda item next month for the Village employees, 

some type of reward system for employees who do not use sick time. We must keep good 
employees.  If we have good people, we want to reward them and let them know that they 
are appreciated. It would be good for the staff and to keep people interested in the Village.  

 
21. Adjourn 

Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn.  
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk 



Licenses:  March 20, 2020  Village Board Meeting 
 

Name Establishment Police Chief 
Recommendation 

OPERATOR’S LICENSES 

Christina G. Chappie East Side Mart Approval 

Deanna L. Villagran East Side Mart Approval 

Ashly A. Donahue Main Street Mart Approval 

 
 



To:  Village Board 

From:   Paula Winter, Village Treasurer 

Subject:   Depository Accounts 

Date:   March 6, 2020 

 

In April of 2016, the Village of Jackson contracted with Westbury Bank for the 

depository services for a four-year period. 

Due to the expiration of the contract, a new Request for Proposal was sent out.  This 

was sent to BMO Harris and Westbury Bank.  Both banks are local and have very strong 

Community Sponsorship. 

Proposals were returned by Westbury Bank. 

The Village does not budget for banking fees.  Westbury offers compensating balances 

for the fees and collateralized and non-collateralized agreements.   

I recommend Westbury Bank due to the strong relationship we have built with them 

over the last 4 years.  They also have demonstrated a strong customer service support 

system, which I am very appreciative of. 

 



Memo 

 
To: John M. Walther, Village Administer 

From: Brian W. Kober, P. E., Director of Public Works 

Subject: RFP for Chateau Drive and Hickory Lane Reconstruction Project      

Date: February 25, 2020 

CC: Board of Public Works; Village Board 

 

The Village of Jackson requested proposals from two engineering firms to assist with 
the street improvements in Hunters Road from Jackson Drive to Chateau Drive and 
Highland Road around the Stonewall Drive intersection.   The two engineering firms 
were Cedar Corp and Gremmer & Associates.  The two engineering firms understand 
the Village of Jackson’s construction standards and procedures for construction.  The 
completed proposals were accepted on or before 4:30 PM on Monday, February 24, 
2020. 

The schedule is to have the preliminary design completed in April 2020, advertise for 
bid May 2020, Award Contract June 2020, and complete project by August 2020. 

If the selection of the engineering service is to be accomplished by lowest fee, the 
recommendation would be Cedar Corp for a cost of $21,500.00 plus incidentals cost 
(mileage, printing, etc.).           

If you have any questions, please let me know. 

Brian W. Kober, P.E.  



From: Ron Dalton
To: Brian Kober
Subject: RE: RFP Engineering Services for Hunters Road and Highland Storm Sewer
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:04:31 PM

Hi Brian,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide design and construction related services for street
improvements on Hunters Road and Chateau Drive, and storm sewer improvements on Highland
Road. The scope of the project and requested services are outlined in your Request for Proposal

received on Feb. 19th, 2020. We propose to complete design and construction related services for
the following fees and hourly rates.
 
Design, Permitting and Bidding:                 $ 12,500
Final Design:                                                   $  6,000
Prepare Construction Bid Documents       $  3,000
 
Construction Services

a.        Construction Staking                         $  130 per hour
b.        Construction Inspection                   $    89 per hour
c.        As-Built Survey                                   $  1000  lump sum

 
Please give me a call if you have any questions regarding our proposed fees and hourly rates.
 
Thanks
 
Ron Dalton, P.E.
Director/Office Manager
Cedar Corporation
W61 N497 Washington Avenue | Cedarburg | WI | 53012
Office: 262-204-2341 | TF: 800-472-7372
ron.dalton@cedarcorp.com
www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter
 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details.

 

From: Brian Kober <brian.kober@villageofjackson.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 5:32 PM
To: Brian Kober <brian.kober@villageofjackson.com>
Subject: RFP Engineering Services for Hunters Road and Highland Storm Sewer
 
Sorry for the short notice, although, the Village of Jackson is working with the best.
 

You can email your proposal on Tuesday, February 25th if you need more time.  Monday would be
better so I can email to the Board before the meeting.
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.
 

mailto:ron.dalton@cedarcorp.com
mailto:brian.kober@villageofjackson.com
mailto:dean.zanon@cedarcorp.com
http://www.cedarcorp.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/cedar-corporation
https://www.facebook.com/CedarCorpInfo
https://twitter.com/CedarCorp
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer










Exhibit A 
 

 
   

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE 
 

November 1, 2019 to October 31, 2020 
 

  
Project Manager ................................................................................................................................... $140.00/hour 
 
Project Engineer / Senior Designer ..................................................................................................... $125.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer V ..................................................................................................................................... $110.00/hour 
 
Professional Land Surveyor / Survey Crew Chief ................................................................................ $100.00/hour 
 
One-man Survey Crew with GPS/Robotic Total Station ..................................................................... $125.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer IV / Engineering Specialist V ........................................................................................... $98.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer III / Engineering Specialist IV .......................................................................................... $88.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer II / Engineering Specialist III ............................................................................................ $82.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineer I / Engineering Specialist II .............................................................................................. $76.00/hour 
 
Engineering Specialist I / Civil Engineering Technician III ..................................................................... $70.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician II ............................................................................................................... $64.00/hour 
 
Civil Engineering Technician I ................................................................................................................ $58.00/hour 
 
Office Services ........................................................................................................................................ $55.00/hour 
 
Mileage .............................................................................................................................................. Current IRS rate 
 
Meals, lodging, air travel, 
telephone, supplies, postage .......................................................................................................................... At Cost 
 
Printing Services (In-house) 
 Photocopies (black & white) ....................................................................................... $0.10/impression 
 Photocopies (color) ..................................................................................................... $0.25/impression 
              Large Format Plots (black & white) .........................................................................................$1.00/S.F. 
 Large Format Plots (color) ........................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 Mylar .........................................................................................................................................$2.00/S.F. 
 
Printing Services (Outside Service) ................................................................................................................. At Cost 
 
Expert Witness ..................................................................................................................................... $200.00/hour 

 
 Note:  Office Services, Civil Engineering Technician, and Engineering Specialist I-III are paid time and one-half 

their actual wage for overtime.  The respective billed rate will be approximately 19% higher than the 
published rate to account for the overtime rate. 



Exhibit B 
 

 
 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

November 1, 2019 to October 31, 2020 
 
 

1. This agreement, upon execution by both parties hereto, can be amended only by written instrument signed 
by both parties.  As the project progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change in direction, which may 
alter the scope.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will promptly inform the Owner in writing of such situations so 
that changes in this agreement can be negotiated as required.  In the event the Owner orders additional 
work to be performed and a written instrument is not executed by both parties, the Owner shall be 
responsible for all costs associated with the additional work. 

 
2. Costs and schedule commitments shall be subject to renegotiation for delays caused by the Owner's failure 

to provide specified facilities or information, or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences, including 
without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes, unavailability of labor or materials, delays or defaults by 
suppliers of materials or services, shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts or regulations of any 
governmental agency.  Temporary delay of services caused by any of the above, which results in additional 
costs beyond those outlined, may require renegotiation of this agreement. 

 
3. Payment is due to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., upon 30 days of receipt of the invoice for professional 

services rendered.  Failure to make any payment when due is a breach of this Agreement and will entitle 
Gremmer & Associates, Inc., at its option, to suspend or terminate the Agreement and the provisions of the 
Scope of Work.  Interest of 1.5 percent per month (18 percent per annum) will accrue on accounts overdue 
by 30 days.  

 
4. The Owner shall make available to Gremmer & Associates, Inc., all relevant information or data pertaining to 

the project which is required to perform the Scope of Work. 
 
5. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will provide and exercise the standard of care, skill and diligence required by 

customarily accepted professional practices normally provided in the performance of the services at the 
time and the location in which the services were performed. 

 
6.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will maintain insurance coverage in the following amounts: 

 
  Worker's Compensation   Statutory 
  General Liability 
   General Aggregate  $2,000,000 
   Operations / Injury  $1,000,000 
  Automobile Liability 
   Liability / Injury   $1,000,000 
   Property Damage  Value or Repair 
  Professional Liability Insurance  $1,000,000 
  Umbrella Liability Insurance  $2,000,000 



 
 
 

7. Termination of the agreement by the Owner or Gremmer & Associates, Inc., shall be effective upon seven (7) 
days written notice to the other party. The written notice shall include the reasons and details for 
termination.  Gremmer & Associates, Inc., will prepare a final invoice showing all charges incurred through 
the date of termination.  The Owner agrees to pay Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for the services performed 
to the date of termination. 

 
8. Gremmer & Associates, Inc., intends to serve as the Owner's professional representative for those services as 

defined in this agreement and to provide advice and consultation to the Owner as a professional. Any 
opinions of probable project costs, approvals, and other decisions made by Gremmer & Associates, Inc., for 
the owner are rendered on the basis of experience and qualifications and represent our professional 
judgment.  The Owner recognizes that Gremmer & Associates, Inc., does not have control over the costs of 
labor, materials or equipment, or over competitive bidding methods.  Accordingly, Gremmer & Associates, 
Inc., does not make any commitment or assume any duty to assure that bids or negotiated prices will not 
vary from any cost opinions prepared by Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
9. This agreement shall not be construed as giving Gremmer & Associates, Inc., the responsibility or authority 

to direct or supervise construction means, methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction 
selected by contractor or subcontractors, or the safety precautions and programs incident to the work of the 
contractors or subcontractors. 

 
10. The Owner releases Gremmer & Associates, Inc., from any liability and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 

Gremmer & Associates, Inc., harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and/or expenses, direct or 
indirect, or consequential damages, including but not limited to attorney’s fees and charges, and court and 
arbitration costs, arising out of, or claimed to arise out of, the performance of the services, except liability 
arising from the negligence of Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 















Village of Jackson

Washington County, Washington County, Wisconsin

Hydrants

Water Valves

Water Curb Stops

2/19/2020, 5:15:40 PM 0 0.02 0.040.01 mi

0 0.03 0.060.01 km

1:1,226

Village of Jackson

Washington County, Wisconsin | Washington County |



Village of Jackson

Washington County, Washington County, Wisconsin

Hydrants

Water Valves

Water Curb Stops

2/19/2020, 5:21:16 PM 0 0.02 0.040.01 mi

0 0.03 0.060.01 km

1:1,226

Village of Jackson

Washington County, Wisconsin | Washington County |















 

February 25, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members Present:  Dan Leonard, Tr. Lippold, Tr. Malcolm and Gloria Teifke 
 Member Excused:  Brian Heckendorf 
 Member Absent:  Sarah Malchow 
 Staff Present:  Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of January 28, 2020 

Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Malcolm to approve the Board of Public Works 
minutes of January 28, 2020.          

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
3. Review of Engineering Services for Hunters Road Reconstruction Project 

Brian Kober stated two bids were received from engineering firms to assist with street 
improvements for Hunters Road from Jackson Drive to Chateau Drive and Highland 
Road around the Stonewall Drive intersection. The firms were Cedar Corp and Gremmer 
& Associates. The low bid is from Cedar Corp for a cost of $21,500.00 plus incidental 
costs (mileage, printing, etc.). 
Motion by Chair Olson, seconded by Dan Leonard to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Engineering Services for Hunters Road Reconstruction Project to 
Cedar Corporation in the amount not to exceed $21,500.00. 

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
4. Extension of Sewer and Water to Serve TIF #7 

Brian Kober explained the TIF #7 area. The plan is to extend Spruce Street east to 
Eagle Drive and extend Ridgeway Drive from STH 60 south to Spruce Street. We are 
working with WisDOT for the accesses associated with STH 60. A Traffic Impact 
Analysis study is being completed. The area will be served by sanitary sewer from 
extending the interceptor sewer along Eagle Drive.  Water main will be looped by 
connecting existing water in Spruce St, STH 60, and Eagle Dr. The DNR has approved 
the Notice of Intent (NOI) and the Chapter 30 Permit. The DNR still must approve the 
adjustments to the flood plain, and then FEMA approval. The general permit for new 
culverts on Jackson Creek was approved by DNR and Army Corp.  
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend Village Board approve 
Extension of Sewer and Water to Serve TIF #7. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Engineering Services for Phosphorus Compliance – Town & Country 
Brian Kober gave background information. In 2018 an operational evaluation report was 
completed. The second year required source reduction to identify alternates and a 
status report. This year requires the Village to complete an evaluation to determine 



 

February 25, 2020 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

which compliance options maybe be selected. The Total Daily Maximum Loading is still 
being adjusted and it’s not being enforced. Adaptive management can be done or 
trading with other customers. In the next year, we would be looking to see if it can be 
done ourselves. The fourth year requires a final compliance alternative plan determining 
the selected compliance option. Brian Kober will contact the DNR and report back on 
the next step. We have time to comply and there are other options. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Dan Leonard to refer Engineering Services for 
Phosphorus Compliance – Town & Country to the next Board of Public Works meeting.  
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Review of Quotes for new Jackson Sewer Utility RTV Service Vehicle 
Brian Kober commented on the memo from Jeff Deitsch, Utility Superintendent, 
regarding a diesel RTV instead of a gas RTV. 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Chair Olson to recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve the purchase of an RTV Vehicle from John P. Lochen Co., in the 
amount of $17,900.00. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Discussion of Village Informational Signs 

Brian Kober informed the Board that the Department of Transportation has not 
responded to Village’s request for informational signs. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer Discussion of Village Informational 
Signs to the next Board of Public Works meeting. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
8. Director of Public Works Report 

Brian Kober gave the report. The preconstruction meeting for the Municipal Complex 
was held today. Maplewood Farms has a very wet sub-soil and the Developer will be 
contracting to put in monitoring wells to figure out the level of the ground water. The 
study might take months.  Once a report is completed, then a plan for development will 
be discussed.  
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Malcom to place the Director of Public Works 
Report on file. 

 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
9. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board 

None. 
 

10. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Dan Leonard, second by Tr. Malcolm to adjourn. 
 Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:43 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF JACKSON PLAN COMMISSiON APPLICATION FORM

(Meetings are held the LMTThursday of the month Apphcations are DUE the .Vt Friday of the month PRiORtothat month’s Planning Commission Meeting)

Name of Applicant/Agent: JO k y /- 3 ‘1 < iCid S LJ

Address: ) 5 ‘3 3 3c It5rj,e c;r1 c City: fh( /Jc I t ‘{ S State: E1Z Zip:

E-mail: J(t3JJQi9€

Property Owner: i ,c JI • &i2 Primary Contact Person: Dw’,d &‘Aky (i9y ‘t
)

Address: 3I’LT City: icLJ(31\. State:LiZZip:

Phone#: L , — :L-?_/ Ic ?—:2 E-mail:d b kj€y /iiycJ€. -

SUBJECT PROPERTY ADDRESS: LCT # 1 , 9 , cu FT Parcel No.it -.tii ; V3. c

ACTION REQUESTED f SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OFINFORMATION DE$IBED (See reverse) :RIVE
— — “I- .• . •

l -“ “ .

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1) Complete Application (all pesJ . . , I Yes . Yes

— — 2) Describe the intended use afld)opØration [ Yes Yes

CONDITIONAL USE $150 I 2,3 4,5,6 7,14,15 16,18,19 20_ 3) Address Labels of adJaqeIj9wiersto be notifledj0O’i 200’)
j

Yes Yes

———-————--—--- ——— —-—---—-—-- ---- -——-—

)Property owner acknoil&1emeñtofthe rguëst Yes. • Yes

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,56,7,8,9,iO,14,i5,16,17,18,20 Impacttement ‘. .. •
• ‘

Yes

—-— ——--—- —--- -.—-—-----

6) LocationMap ‘ : : : Yeé( S Yes

REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500’for rezoning 7)Developinent Plan !Site Plgr’ S ,. YS: Yes

200’ for Cond Use or PUD Site Plan) 8) PrelIminary Plat Yes Yes

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150_ 1,2,3,6,10,20 frlPIat , •.. . . Yes Yes

— ————----——

jQCertified SuvMaI . . :
:‘ •

S Yes5 : Yes

MINOR SUBDIVISION - $150 1f2,3,5,6,10,15 16,17,18,20 jj) Annexation Pt1tin Yes Yes

—-——

Annexa
..,. :.. Ye,5

5S:

Extra territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 I 10 13) Sketch Plan Yes

-
i4LLandscapend Buffer Plan - (24x36 Yes

$50
1,2,6,9 I 10 g nee a evi lnfrastructute

- ——— - ——--- ——--—- --- —- -5—

jGr:g . --

4(24x36) Yes

PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water/’ ry Nans 4(24*36):. Yes

—:z —

I 7) Street I Right of waycross sections 4 (24x6) Yes

FINAL PLAT I Final Plat Reappl $100 I 2,3,5,6 9,15,16,17,18,20 j) Erosion Control PIan 4(2x36 Yes

— ——— ——

1 9) Proposed colorsl materials S

,. . ,. S : ..
Yes .

ANNEXATIONIATTACHMENT $200 20) DevelopersAgrØ!j
L- —

:._

Yes

—-—

21) Annexation Agement(incJudesprn-annexaqieements) S
, : Yes

STREETEASEMENTI VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) Other - :

.

, , ‘.

S

: , . .

Yes

VARIANCE $150 1,2,3 4,6 7 . : —

LABELS (Ifprovided by the Village) $25 Submit additional feeLflleás providing mailing labels Yes

OFFICE USE ONLY: Date Received LZSE I ) Date Paid C Receipt # LI Amount Paid $ 0 C-)



Village of Jackson
PLAN COMM ISSION APPLICATION Application/Permit #:

_____- __________

PROPERTY INFORMATION

1 COMMERCIAL El INDUSTRIAL El RESiDENTIAL fl OTHER

_______________

1 CONDITIONAL USE 11 SPECIAL USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)
(See Ch. 48, Article III, Div. 3) (See Ch. 48, Article 111, Div. 6) (See Ch. 48, Article II, Div. 2, Sec. 48-241)

E New Li New KNew
i:i Amended 1 Amended C Amended

Subject Property Address: 1-0 T # 2.- . /9 I C-aii. Crt Unit:

______

Jackson, WI
TarO: I

Parcel #: V3... c9Ccc Lot Size: -J 55 4-re5 sq. ft. Building Area: ) *5 sq. ft.

Current Zoning: 1B-1 11 B-2 DM4 LJM-2 LI I-i PUD 0 Other

___________

j Floodplain

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name(s): Th kii i— 5 K re-t S

Mailing Address: J 5 ‘ 3 5ir 53c 33

Office:( ) . CeII:(t’i_) 3LL—/663 Fax:(____

_______________

Email: Kf_LL.52j%JL2L/9 €

L L-_ Tc bc. -Fci,td Pri1

________

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Name(s): Ti ii ikci I

Address: tJ2.c’dAJ/ 9 ?‘-vV, Ce-cutr 5rrei, State L Zip 533 ‘p—

Office: ( )

_________________

Cell: (Lii’1) Lj— 1’*-C Fax:

_____ _________________

Email: d bc cJ( iy ? r rycr e. -

ARCHITECT / ENG1NEER / CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (Circle One)
Firm Name: K I eJ (PicLii €..rslI? rc ,tec-t5J)3ci ii ders)
Primary Contact: D a i e (A ‘ire-c

Address: ?-.O Al IV/ ,i
, 9

____ _________

Office: (ML) O 9?ic Cell: ( )

_________________

Fax: ( )

_________________

Email: d ti rTe c/ c 1< €11 er b, /cIS
Page 1 of S

LI

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Legal Business Name: —

D/B/A:

_______________

Mailing Address:

_______

Office:

______ __________

Email:

_________________

Website:

______________

FEIN#:

____________________

State Zip.____________

Cell: ( )

____________________

Fax:
(______

____________________

&c’ Ic? ei da / € Pd. - State Li1 Zip £3
)-



Applications shall be submitted NO LATER than 4:00 PM on the 1st Friday of the month to be considered at that month’s meeting.
In some cases, additional copies of a submittal may be required. Only COMPLETE applications shall be presented to the Planning
Commission and the Village Board for action. Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay.

The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday. The Village Board meets
on the second Tuesday of each month at which a public hearing may be held. A decision on the request could be made at that time.

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION REQUIRED (Fromfrontpage of application form)

1. Application Form: You MUSTSUBMITboth HARD (paper) and DIGITAL (USB Drive) copies ofyour application.
2. Letter of Intent: What you are requesting in your own words? (Be brief)
3. MailingJAddress Labels: It is your responsibility to provide the Village with addresses labels of ALL adjacent

property owners within a 200-foot radius of the subject property. If mailed notification is required for your
application, an incorrect address may cause a delay. (Additional $25 is required if Village provides address labels.)

4. Proof of Property Ownership: A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc.
5. Impact Statement: In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact

statement. Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff.

A. General hours of operation.
B. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards,

odors, noise generation, etc.
C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units).
D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and/or equipment, materials, to be parked and/or stored on site.
E. Proposed sign(s) advertising business, directional signage, dwelling unit rental, etc.
F. Proposed dates of construction and completion.
G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments).
H. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out).
I. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out).

6. Location Map: An aerial map indicating where the site is located within the Village.
7. Development Plan: Show entire proposal on the site. Include edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line,

sidewalks (existing and proposed), structure footprint(s), driveways, parking areas, fencing, refuse enclosures,
locations of accessory uses, and overall dimensions of structures and setbacks, etc. Landscape plans and
water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan ifthe composition is easily read and understood.

8/9. Plat Map: Prints ofthe preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks.
10. Certified Survey Map: A recordable document showing the legal and mapped description of the land division.
11. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request: Shows owner is supporting the annexation.
12. Annexation Map: A recordable map having the legal and mapped description ofthe parcel to be annexed.
13. Sketch Plan: An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes.
14. Landscape Plan: Show location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs. Also

details surface treatments. Show walls, fence location and style, buffers/screening and similar details.
15. Grading/Drainage Plan: Show original & proposed grades & runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm. It is

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (Storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.)
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Show size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and

location of the proposed sanitary sewer system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed
storm drainage system as in 4t15 above.

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width.
18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1-inch equals 100 feet showing the

site, boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations.
19. Proposed Building Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials.
20. Improvement Agreement: An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications

and the responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions.
21. Annexation Agreement.

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR A REPRESENTATIVE
IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE APPROVAL PROCESS



VILLAGE OF JACKSON Receipt Nbr: 228142

N168W20733 MAIN ST. Date: 2/07/2020

P 0 BOX 637

JACKSON, WI 53037-01 47
Check

RECEIVED JOHN & STEVE KREUSER $50.00

Type of Payment Description Amount
Accounting Account Nbr: 100-00-45730-000-000 50.00

PLANNING / ZONING FEES

CONCEPT PLAN / PLAN COMMISSION / CK#3713

TOTAL RECEIVED 50.00

Receipt Memo: CONCEPT PLAN/FEB PLAN COMMISSION/CK#3713



Please provide as much detailed information as possible. (Add additional pages if needed)

Briefly explain what you are requesting to be reviewed and/or approved: Review and approval of

concept plan for the development of a self-storage facility located on Lot 2, Alcan Court in the Jackson

Northwest Business Park. We believe this is a discrete location for the placement of a multi-storage

facility which provides safe and convenient access.

Provide a brief overview of proposed use(s) of entire property and/or lease space:

We propose building a self storage facility with large and medium sized storage units. Larger units

would be approx 15’ wide x 45’ deep to accommodate customers that have a need to store larger

format items like travel trailers, fifth wheels, pontoon boats, etc. All units would be furnished with

electricity and the larger format units would provide indoor lights, wall outlets and overhead garage

door openers with press key pads for security and access. Site would be ADA compliant. Exterior lighting

would be wall mounted, downward facing LED’s to minimize light pollution while providing sufficient

lighting for security.

Hours of operation: Customers would have access to their storage units 24/7.

Provide a brief overview of proposed daily on-site operations: Minimal impact to the neighboring

community. Access would be provided from the cul-de-sac entrance on Alcan Court. Units are to be

used for tenant storage of property.

Describe any potential environmental impacts from the proposed use including but not limited to

exterior storage, noise, smoke, dust, odors, hazardous materials, vibration, horns, speakers, vehicles and

equipment operation and exterior generators, HVAC, or other stationary mechanical equipment etc.:

Minimal environmental impact is anticipated to the site or adjacent properties. Snow removal will be

maintained on the property, with the site graded so that water will sheet drain to existing swales.

Describe all businesses, properties and other entities located adjacent to the proposed use:

. North Adjacent: Cedar Creek Rd. with residential across the street

. East Adjacent: Residential property (1.84 Acres) & SE adjacent: 70,000SF Building Badger Tire &

Wheel (Commercial /lndustrial)
. South Adjacent: Vacant 3.12 Acre Lot (Industrial Park Lot) & SW adjacent:50,000SF

Germantown Iron & Steel (Commercial / Industrial)
. East Adjacent: P.W. Walsh & Company 50,000 SF (Commercial/Industrial)

Proposed, development, on-site improvements or other construction/remodeling activities: Phase one

would be the construction of 2 buildings (see site plan). One building would consist of larger units

(15’x45’) and the second would consist of smaller units (10’x20’).

Proposed grading and/or stormwater management plan: Site will be designed to sheet drain to North,

East, South & West swales which will drain offsite to the industrial park’s regional storm detention areas

per the master grading plan for the development.



Proposed landscape plan/improvements including driveways, sidewalks vegetative plantings, etc: Please

see proposed site plan for location of drives and planting areas. Proposed entry driveway will enter

from Alcan Ct. with landscaping to be provided consistent with review conducted with Village Staff.

Proposed plantings on the East and West property lines to proved side yard buffers. Plantings to the

North with openings to allow for sight lines between the buildings from Cedar Creek road. Sight lines

provided for improved visibility from the road and increased security as requested by Village Police.

Proposed on-site security measures including site lighting: Lighting to be provided via LED lights

mounted to the buildings. 24/7 video security recording will be provided on each building. The

landscape plan will allow for the creation of sight lines between plantings from Cedar Creek Road to the

North.

Life Safety Systems — Existing or Proposed (including fire hydrants, fire suppression & fire alarm

systems): Fire hydrants per village code. Other items per code.

Projected traffic circulation and impacts: Minimal impact to the Business Park.

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines and height limitations:

. North property line setback: 30’ road setback

. East property line setback: 15’side yard setback

. South property line setback: 30’ road setback

. West property line setback: 15’ side yard setback

. Building heights are designed to be 11’ (for smaller buildings) and 18’ (for larger buildings) +/-
Maximum height.

Status of State/Federal License(s) or Certificate(s) required for operation: N/A

Does the project require other jurisdictional Approvals from other Governmental or Regulatory entities?

No

Describe any proposed signage including type and location: Building mounted signs on the gable of

building 1 facing South and the North facing gables of building 2 and 5.

Exterior Building Materials (type, color, etc.):

Roofing: 29 gauge Fabral “Grand Rib 3” exposed fasteners

Siding: 29 gauge Fabral “Grand Rib 3” exposed fastener

Soffit/Fascia: Rollex Prefinished Aluminum w/prefinished aluminum “K” style gutters and downspouts

Site Specific Features/Constraints:

N/A: Site was master graded as pad ready for industrial park development.



Parking (Total No. of spaces plus number of dedicated handicapped parking and type): Parking facilities

to be provided per code. Minimal to no parking spaces are expected to be needed.

Proposed screening/buffering from adjacent properties: See comments above and site plan.

Provisions for refuse and recycling collection / storage: None provided: As this is not a typical feature

provided by multi-storage operators.

Projected Sewer/Wastewater Usage - Zero gal/year

Projected Water Usage - Zero gal/year



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & SIGNATURES

I/We hereby certify that I/We have reviewed the above Village ofiackson Development Application and requirements and
hereby certify that the above information, attachments, and exhibits are complete, true and correct. I/We further
understand that any missing or incomplete information may result in a delay of the review of this application. The Village
reserves the right to request additional information as deemed necessary.

Applicant Name (Print): ‘.J C /LlI K rcu 5

Applicant Signature: iL,

Co-Applicant Name (Print):

___________________________________________

CO-Applicant Signature:

__________________________________________

Date ofApplication: C ) / C -/ Lt 2C

You MUSTsIgn anddate this Application!

SUBMiT TO: Village of Jackson — Village Hall (Checks shall be made payable to Village ofJackson)
N168 W20733 Main Street
P0 BOX 637
Jackson, WI 53037

QUESTIONS?
Village Clerk: For geieral questions related to filling out of forms or questions related to village meetings.

Phone: (262) 677-9001 xli
Email: jilline.dobratz@villageofjackson.com

Building Inspector: For inquiries concerning building codes. zoning, or technical questions.
Phone: (262) 677-9696
Email: collin.johnson@vilIageofjackson.com

TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1. This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved use is
commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board approval.

3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code of the
Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and br referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the premises, shall
be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Page 4 of 5



VILLAGE USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE

VILLAGE APPROVAL:

El TEMPORARY Expiration Date:

__________________________,

20

Plan Commission Approval: Meeting Date:

____________________________,

20

Village Board Approval: Meeting Date:

____________________________,

20

In-House Approval (O-T-C): Date: , 20

Approved by: John Walther, Administrator

Conditions and Duration of Approval:
Depending on the request, approvals shall generally be continual or temporary in nature. ALL approvals are subject to
the Conditions of Approval outlined below. All conditional or special uses/approvals shall, upon complaint, be subject
to review, amendment, or revocation by the Village. Where temporary approvals are issued, such approvals shall be
subject to the time limitations specified.

Conditions of Approval:

APPLICATION DENIED: Date: 20 Staff Initials:

Reason for Denial:

Page 5 of S



me Appraisal - Lot 25 Alcan ct, Jackson, Wi (489 ac. 1and)pdf



I — I



I
II

1** Lr

ct Parcel

I



co

- uJ
LU 0
cD <

z

F-Z

o CD

ocDo
uJ
(I)Q
LL
Oo

ZWco

OC

Zz’’O
LLJIZ

OLL>

QOD

ZF

;t

40cC)

w—,00
Z LL

oE

D_ <
(DO
z z

0z

EXISTING R/W

/?-__‘f*( J+ ‘‘4

;A)
DATED THtSDAY DFL4 2007

SURVEYOR S-2747

f & AseoclArEe, INC
COWU1.tIN8 NO1NfØ

Sa.iv roi Fon4 4u Lao

PREPAREDYL I
JAY W. PANEUI, RLS ,
GREMMER AND ASSOCIATES INC. /
93 SOUTH PIONEER ROAD, SUiTE 300 ,“

—

FOND DU LACM 54935

OWNERS:
EJE. LLC (LOT 3 AND LOT 4. CSM #6073(
JSC !NVESTMENTS, LLC (LOT 2, GEM #5898(

LEGEND
C CURVE NUMBER

(R) PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS
. EX(STING 1 ( 0. (RON PIPE
0 EXISTING 1-114’ 0.0. (RON REBAR
0 SET 1 ID. X 18” RON PIPE WEIGHING 1.68 LBS.JLIN FT

z E EXISTING EASEMENTS WIDTH AND TYPE AS NOTED

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE WEST LINE OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18. WHICH HAS A
RECORDED GRID BEARING OF SOO3B39E. NAO27

TOWN OF JACKSON CEDARCREEK ROAD
SCALE: 77- i (18(17)
1=2000 NW-NE NE-NE [A
NW-NW i(

(FRAC1DNALI ( \KLLRGEOF
THIS CSM

NE-NW
JACKSON

2641.38’ S8838’21”E 755.18’ (2640.88’ R)

UT1LI7Y EASEMENT 566.02’
V464/P506

LOT3
cs738?75

S883833’E
114.16’

csi(3o7J 111

I’
LOT 3

WL 135926SQ.FT.
r 3.121ACRES

_) a,
C’)

4 0

.245.83,83\\\ _J--

\
\

_

S

LOT 4

261382SQ.FT.I
£0 6.000 ACRES
0)
00) -5.)

0 (LOT.)) (AilS
z (CSiJ5898) ( — L

(k4J/QP)

576.03’
p—

:( (2631.56 N) 2631 .59’ =A

RICHARD A. SKINNER
NANCY A. SKINNER
‘f733/P452

2

C’)

S88°54’45E
208.71’

LOT 2
CSM35898

EXiST/NC JO’ WIDE
(JTILI7Y EASEMENT
PER CSM p5358

CSM 614 VOL 46 PAGE 25

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 18, TION, R2OE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 18, TION, R205 i NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 18, TION, R2OE

/ CONCRETE MONUMENT WITh SEWRPC BRASS CAP FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH SEWRPC BRASS CAP FOUND / CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH SEWRPC BRASS CAP FOUND

S C/L —— -

S88A3821E SECflON UHE(S8838’3JE R)
-

i,

LOT 1

213,979 SQ. FT.
4.912 ACRES

LOT.) (LOT.))
CSM36073 (CSM354O8)

3—

z
0

>-w
>

(I)

0
w
LL

H-

LU
C)

‘OS
010
LW
0 -

189.16’ J \ S8854’45E 38260’

___\
LOT2.

S00A3939E 212,331 SQ. FT.
40.02’ 4.875 ACRES

LOT 4
cS?J6O73

(LOT.).)
(cSi73549)

N895426E

114.71’ 256.22’
NE—NW

LOT 2
C5M36072

(LOTJ)
(cSS359OO)

BJE, LLC
DOC# 935819

370.93’
N88°38’33”W

491.34’

0 1OO 200

SCALE: 1 “200’

0)

Ml

LOT 4
cSij51W5W55.0

ci
0

:
D

LOT1 C))

c!zJ :
[AI
W0’
ccz°

‘O

1NW-NE

1Ip

N8931’E -3
EXISTING 77.43’ Cl
BUILDING ‘j

---

N55 3333’

Li

JSC INVESTMENTS, LLC

(383.15’ R)

‘

/__
CENTER OF SECTION 18, T1ON, R2OE

5/

CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH
c) WASHINGTON COUNTY BRASS CAP FOUND

LOCATIONSKETCH
THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 18, T1ON. R2OE

WASHINGTON COUNTY. WISCONSIN

L___________5_ ANGLE LENGTH LENGTH BEARING BEARING BEARING

r—- 4 75oo 482340 6335 BlAB S24M006’E S0O2816E S485156E

325OO89473919353oN45:

sooi:E

I
- __1_ _

48234O’ 4223 40.99 N233211”E NOO39S9’W H474401E

r.... 7500 •
2223409’ 291.34 139.fl N6333’O4W N4744’Ol’E S0509’52’W

375co50lO’58 65.69 63.61 N223831E....._____.—_
tco: 3318

L -

5.755500 84100 _
iiio_j9.54 S471506W

1W
>

Li

(I)
I



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. .__•

BEING PART OF THE NEI/4-NWI14 AND PART OF THE NWI/4-NEI/4 OF SECTION 18, TION, R2OE,VILLAGE OF JACKSON, COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, STATE OF WISCONSIN,AND BEING A DIVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 6073 VOLUME 45, PAGE 183,AND LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5898 VOLUME 43, PAGE 200

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
I, Jay W. Panetti, Registered Land Surveyor, hereby certify to BJE, LLC and JSC Investments, LLC:

That at the direction of BJE, LLC and JSC Investments, LLC, as owners, I have surveyed, divided and mapped aparcel of land being a part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and part of the Northwest Quarterof the Northeast Quarter of Section 1 8, Township 10 North, Range 20 East, Village of Jackson, County of
Washington, State of Wisconsin, being a division of Lot 3 and Lot 4 of Certified Survey Map No. 6073 volume 45page 183, and Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 5898 volume 43 page 200, described as follows:

Commencing atthe north quartercornerofSection 18, TION, R2OE;
thence S0039’39”E, along the north/south quarter line of said Section 18, 40.02 feetto the existing south

right-of-way line of Cedar Creek Road and the point of beginning;
thence S8854’45’E, along the existing south right-of-way line of Cedar Creek Road, 382.60 feet to the west

line of Certified Survey Map No. 726;
thence S01°05’15”W, along the westline of said Certified Survey Map No. 726, 377.42 feetto the south line of

said Certified Survey Map No. 726;
thence S8854’45”E, along the south line of said Certified Survey Map No. 726, 208.71 feetto the west line of

Lot I of Certified Survey Map No. 5241;
thence S0105’15”W, along the west line of said Lot I , 241 .26 feet to the southerly line of said Lot I ;thence N89°31’44”E, along the southerly line of said Lot I , 77.43 feet to the existing westerly right-of-way line

of Industrial Drive;
. .

thence southerly, along the existing westerly right-of-way line of Industrial Drive, along the arc of a curve
concave easterly, having a radius of 75.00 feet, whose chord bears S2440’06”E 61 .48 feet;

thence southerly, along the existing westerly right-of-way line of Industrial Drive, along the arc of a curve
concave southwesterly, having a radius of 50.00 feet, whose chord bears S2440’06”E 40.99 feet;

thence S00°28’16”E, along the existing west right-of-way line of Industrial Drive, 166.78 feetto the existing ,

north right-of-way line of Alcan Drive;
thence S8931’44”W, along the existing north right-of-way line ofAlcan Drive, 821.86 feet;
thence northwesterly, along the existing northerly right-of-way line of Alcan Drive, along the arc of a curve

concave northeasterly, having a radius of 25.00 feet, whose chord bears N4533’57’W 35.30 feetto the existing ‘i
east right-of-way line of Alcan Court;

thence N0039’39”W along the existing east right-of-way line ofAlcan Court, 392.32 feet;
thence northerly, along the existing easterly right-of-way line of Alcan Court, along the arc of a curve concave

easterly, having a radius of 50.00 feet, whose chord bears N23°32’ll”E 40.99 feet;
thence northerly, along the existing northerly right-of-way line of Alcan Court, along the arc of a curve concave

southerly, having a radius of 75.00 feet, whose chord bears N63°33’04”W 139.77 feetto the south line of Lot 3 of
Certified Survey Map No. 6073;

thence N8838’33’W, along the south line of said Lot 3, 491 .34 feetto the southwest corner of said Lot 3;
thence NQ039’51”W, along the west line of said Lot 3, 385.28 feetto the existing south right-of-way line of

Cedar Creek Road;
thence S8838’21”E along the existing south right-of-way line of Cedar Creek Road, 755.18 feetto the point of

beginning.

Said parcel contains 18.908 acres, more or less. Parcel subject to easements, restrictions and
reservations in use or of record.

That this Certified Survey Map is a correct representation of the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the
division thereof made.

That I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 ofthe Wisconsin Statutes and the Land Division
and Subdivision Ordinance of the Village of Jackson, in surveying, dividing, and mapping the same.

%ftIfl%

Dated frs1 day of fry 2007.

(fl4Registered Land Surveyor S-2747 I

‘%‘ SUFi’4P SHEET2OF4 SHEETS



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

____

BEING PART OF THE NE1I4-NWI/4 AND PART OF THE NW1I4-NE/4 OF SECTION 18, T1ON, R2OE,VILLAGE OF JACKSON, COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, STATE OF WISCONSIN,AND BEING A DIVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 6073 VOLUME 45, PAGE 183,AND LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5898 VOLUME 43, PAGE 200

CORPORATE OWNERS CERTIFICATE
BJE, LLC, and JSC investments, LLC, corporations duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin, asowners, do hereby certify that said corporations caused the land shown and described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided,and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.

BJE, LLC, and JSC Investments, LLC, do further certify thatthis Certified Survey Map is required by s.235.1O or s.236.12 to be submitted tothe following for approval or objection:

Village of Jackson Planning Commission
Village of Jackson Village Board

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said BJE, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by James G. Blise, Bryan J. Enders, and Stephen J.Jesm,its members, and the said JSC Investments, LLC, has caused these presents to be signed by Jeff Courtney, its member, at
1 , Wisconsin, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed on this 4day of f1E(s, , 2007.

In presence of:

BJE, LLC JSC Investments, LLC

oratee

James G. Blise Jeff Courtney
Member

,

Member
,

Bry

_______________________________

an J. Enders (1)
Member

.

__________________________

Stephen J. Jesmok I
.

_______________

II
Member

0
State of Wisconsin)
Washington County) SS

jPb4 , and 1f Cciy ‘ ,

Personally came before me this day of jj4L , 2007

______________________________ _____________________________

- , owners of the above named corporations, to me known to be the ‘

C)executed the foregoing itIr.ument and to be known to be such members of said corporations, and acknowledged that they
deed of said corporations, by its authority.ec tthe

______________

Nota Pubk, State ofWiscon I mmission expires

)
UGLtC II

1%

‘4

Ir S2747 JNI
‘ WI

,\cWAUPUNI ItII’\

Cr1

SHEET 3 OF 4 SHEETS



II lifti :1
1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

____

BEING PART OF THE NE1/4-NWI/4 AND PART OF THE NW1/4-NE1/4 OF SECTION 18, TION, R2OE,VILLAGE OF JACKSON, COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, STATE OF WISCONSIN,AND BEING A DIVISION OF LOT 3 AND LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 6073 VOLUME 45, PAGE 183,AND LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5898 VOLUME 43, PAGE 200

VILLAGE OF JACKSON PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL
Approved by the Planning Commission of the Village of Jackson on this day of

_________,

2007.

Chairperson - Scott Mittelsteadt

g 8. zzD
C’

=
-;5D

SHEET 4 OF 4 SHEETS

C-)
C’)

0

0

OD

\J1LLAGE OF JACKSONVILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL , ,

Approved by the Village Board of the Village of Jackson on this day of fl’kO.’La”_, 2007.











[ 9 1





Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS

Washington County
Washington County, W isconsin

Trails
Public Open Spaces
Current Parcel
PLSS Monument

Road Centerline I, USH
Road Centerline STH, CTH
RoadCenterline TWN,CVS,PVT

Landhook
Meander Line
PLSS Boundary

Plat
Lot
Parcels
Parcel Retired YTD
Right-of-Way
Text Leader Lines

January 16, 2020
0 0.015 0.030.0075 mi

0 0.025 0.050.0125 km

1:705

Washington County | Southeast Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission | US Department of Agriculture | Washington County, US Census Bureau | Washington County, Wisconsin | 
 

WALL SIGN

Zoned:  PUD Planned Unit Development

45
' x

 2
40

' B
O

A
T

/R
V

(1
6)

15
'x

45
' U

N
IT

S

45
' x

 2
65

' B
O

A
T

/R
V

(1
7)

15
'x

45
' U

N
IT

S

45
' x

 2
65

' B
O

A
T

/R
V

(1
7)

15
'x

45
' U

N
IT

S

45
' x

 2
65

' B
O

A
T

/R
V

(1
7)

15
'x

45
' U

N
IT

S

40
' x

 3
00

' S
E

LF
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

(5
8)

10
'x

20
' U

N
IT

S
 +

 (
2)

10
'x

40
' U

N
IT

S

D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

F
U

T
U

R
E

 D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

DRIVE
AISLE

BUILDING SETBACK

DRIVE AISLE
BUILDING SETBACK

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

#1

#2

#3

#4

F
U

T
U

R
E

 D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

F
U

T
U

R
E

 D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

FUTURE DRIVE AISLE

FUTURE DRIVE AISLE

WALL SIGN

40
' x

 3
00

' S
E

LF
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

(5
8)

10
'x

20
' U

N
IT

S
 +

 (
2)

10
'x

40
' U

N
IT

S

40
' x

 3
00

' S
E

LF
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

(5
8)

10
'x

20
' U

N
IT

S
 +

 (
2)

10
'x

40
' U

N
IT

S

#5

#6 #7

15'-0"

15'-0"

30
'-0

"

30
'-0

"

30
'-0

"

30
'-0

"

57'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 30'-0" 56'-0"30'-0"

25
'-0

"

20'-0"

25
'-0

"

15'-0"

30'-0"

30'-0"

NORTH

1" = 60'-0"

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

JACKSON SELF-STORAGE

02.06.2020



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM

(Due 1 Friday ofthe month for that month’s Planning Commission Meeting)

Name of Ap1icant I cd2 I L
t

C

Contact 3(% L v 8ehre,ts
Address/ZIP

(7l 7 4 V
1Phone # 2 73

E-mail Address8hn v-tpo ni4 .c-y E-mail Address where Aenda/Staff comments are to be sent.
Name of Owner y Address/ZIP

________________________________

Phone#_________________
Owner Representative/Developer S.’nc s a J
Proposed Use of Site

f4

________________

Present Zoning I

___________________INFORMATION

DESCRIBED PAPER -

1Y
GONCEPT PLAN ::::: :z 1,2,6,13 : 1) CompleteApplication(allpages) : xxx

—-— — ?) Descibe what you intendo do (paragraph) XXX

CONDITIONALUSE 1,2,3,45,6,7,1415,16,18,19,20 3) Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500/ 200) labels

—

4) Owner acknowledgement of the request I

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 12,3,4,57,8[91O,14,15,1617,182O 5) Impact Statement XXX
— —

6) Locafion Map — — - XXX
REZONING — $200 I 2 (3) 469 or 10 (5OOor rezoning DevelopmentPlanisftePlan XXX

—
—

200 for Cond Use or PUD Site Plan) Preliminary Plat —
XXX

CERTlFlEDSlJRVEYMAP(C$[ 1,236,10,20 9)Fi[Plat . .. — -

10) Cerfledsurvy Map .. — - XXX
MINORSUBDIVISION $150 12356101516171820 11)AnnaonPetitjon

— —

12) Annàn Map I XXX
Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 I 10 13) SkejOtiPlan

— —

14) Landsce Piii 4(24x36) XXX
Extra-territorial Plat outside $50 1,26,9 1 10 EnqInejqeview - Infrastructure
SanitaryServiceArea —

- . —

- —

15)GradinglDrainagePlsn — 4(24x36) XXX
PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,161718 16) WaterlSewerlStorm SewerPlans 4(24x36) XXX

-—-
—

17) Streetl Rlht of Way cross sections 4(24x36) XXX
FINAL PLAT I Final Plat Reapp[ $100 1 2i9 15 16 17 18 20 18) EroSIO ControIPIan 4(24x36) XXX

— —
19) Proposedcolorslmaterials XXX

ANNEXATIONIATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) DevekpersAgreement XXX

- —

21) Annexaton Agreement (includes xe-annex agreements) XXX
STREET EASEMENTIVACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other- XXX

VARIANCE :::: $15O 1,2,3,46,7

wthoutwhose consent the requested acton cannot be lawfully acted upon.
amacttngwith knowledge andI cerbfy the information and exhibits submitted are true and correctto the bes consent of those persons listed above and owner(s)infiling I

Name BriLh h enc Signature

______ ____
____ ___

_____

Date FebruLJ4
Office Use: Date Received4.f3\2 Date Paid EI312 Receipt # rnount Paid $L()__

M.;IIUI’4 tauiu FEE TYPE OF



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

‘iic’v1 dLc,4 /

U
Special Use

Q
Conditional Use

Q
Planned Unit Development Permit #________

The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a U Special Use 0 Conditional Use U Planned Unit Development

Permit to:

Name of Business/Applicant: 1?E h re ii % / 9z 7 .L ,L <I.

For a property located at (address): Jec.tj L 8 Sb e epj,1 1R f Jkso,i.

Phone number of Business/Applicant: J,2- 7—

For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): d v t / P Pro; r
f ct. ‘8 ‘f Tckon,

&cc I - T7 c73 q

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties):

___________________________

Hours of Operation:

Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility:

Building Materials (type, color):

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines:

Screening/Buffering:

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location):

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location):

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage):

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/bothlneither side(s),
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material):

2.



Storm-water Management:

Erosion Control:

________

Fire Hydrant Location(s):

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #‘s:

Hazardous Material Storage:

______________________________________

Alarm Systems:

_________________________________________________

Site Features/Constraiiits:

_______________________________________

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions):

_________

Tree and shrub preservation:

___________________________________________________________________

Setbacks/height limitations:

______________________________________________________________________

Wastewater Usage Projected:

______________

gal/year Water Usage Projected:

________________

gal/year

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):

L f I s CL ‘ e d S I 00

We
hV1Ige tk-n P/v C’i’

fh 11a

3.



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1 . This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premi ses of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes ofthe Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code
of the Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and /or
referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which wonid normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board

_______Date _______________

Over the Counter

________Date ______________

John Walther, Administrator

)2h ç / 9 7 LL , Owner
Please print name

Eric £Ji /‘14fl27 “fl /71 ber

4.



Applications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday ofthe month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month. In some
cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required. Only complete applications shall be presented to the
Planning Commission and the Village Board for action Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being
incomplete.

The Planning Commission meets or the las4 Thussy cfat1moi ii4ss ee is oili With a holiday. The Village BoaTd meets on
the second Tuesday of each month and will conduct a public hearing. A decision on the request could be made at that meeting.

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF iNFORMATION (From face ofapplication form):

1. Avlication Form: Mustbe stth,nittedori a USRDrive
2. Letter of Intent: What you are requesting in your own words. (Be brief)
3. Mailing Labels: It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses. If mailed notification is

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay.
4. Proof of Property Ownership: A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc.
5. Impact Statement: In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact

statement. Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff.

A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units)
D. Estimated numbers ofvehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site.
E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit)
F. General hours of operation
G. Anticipated user profiles (for resi&ntia deve1opnests)
H. Proposed dates ofconstruction and completion
I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise

generation, etc.

6. Location Map: Show where the site is relative to a Village map.
7. Development Plan: Shows entire proposal on the site. Includes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line,

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of
accessory uses, dimensions, etc. Landscape pians and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if
the composition is easily read and understood.

8/9. Plat Map: Prints ofthe preliminary and fmal (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks.
10. Certified Survey Map: A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description ofthe land division.
1 1 . Annexation Petition/Attachment Request: Shows owner is supporting the annexation.
12. Annexation Map: A recordable map having the legal and mapped description ofthe parcel to be annexed.
13. Sketch Plan: An informal drawing depictingthe proposal for discussion purposes.
14. Landscape Plan: Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs. Also calls

out surface treatments. Shows walls, fences & details.
15. Grading/Drainage Plan: Shows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm. It is

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.)
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plasis: Sho’is size aiic 1OcatkI af pioposed watt mains & fire hydrants; size and location

of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed
storm drainage system as in 15.

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalkrelative to the right-of-way width.
1 8. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1-inch equals 100 feet showing the site,

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations.
19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials.
20. Improvement Agreement: An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions.
21. Annexation Agreement.

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR
A REPRESENTATWE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE

APPROVAL PROCESS.

5.



VILLAGE OF JACKSON Receipt Nbr: 227308

N168W20733 MAIN ST. Date: 2/03/2020
P 0 BOX 637

JACKSON, WI 53037-01 47
Check

RECEWED BEHRENS FARMS LLC $150.00

Type of Payment Description Amount
Accounting Account Nbr: 100-00-45730-000-000 150.00

PLANNING / ZONING FEES

FEB PLAN COMMISSION / CSM / CK#7682

TOTAL RECEIVED 150.00

Receipt Memo: FEB PLAN COMMISSION / CSM / CK#7682



BEHRENS 1927 LLC

ADDRESS LABELS OF ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

Heckendorf Farms LLC
1997 Sherman Road
Jackson, WI 53037

Thomas Okruhlica
Michelle Przybyla et al
1998 Sherman Road
Jackson, WI 53037

Robin Olson
1930 Sherman Road
Jackson, WI 53037

Matthew Braeger
Jessica Braeger
1986 Sherman Road
Jackson, WI 53037



,1

:‘T0WN OF JACKSON

ATTN TREASURER

P0 BOX 337

I JACKSON WI 53037
/

111111111 1111 II 111111 11111 1111 III 11111 1111111111111

326856117 0734001

BEHRENS 1927 LIJC

1927 CTY HWY W

GRAFTON WI 53024

Please inform treasurer ofaddress changes.

WAShINGTON COUNTY - STATE OF WISCONSIN
PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2019
REAL ESTATE

BEHRENS 1927 LLC

Parcel Number: T7 0734001
Bill Number: 326856

Important: Be sure this description covers your
property. Note that this description is for tax bill
only and may not be a full legal description. See
reverse side for important information.

Location of Property/Legal Description
SHERMAN RI)
Sec. 28, TION, R2OE
PT OF El/2 NW PRAIRIE MEADOW ESTATES LOT I DOC
982371+985996 +1394412

5.100 ACRES

ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET TOTAL ESTIMATED f] A star in this SChOOl taxes also reduced
VALUE LAND VALUE IMPROVEMENTS FAIR MARKET VALUE by school levy tax credit

See Reverse, Use Value Assessment unpaidpnor 1.90
year taxes.

GERMANTOWN SCHOOL

- L
PAY 1ST iNSTALLMENT OF: $1725 PAY 2ND INSTALLMENT OF: $0.00

BY JANUARY 31, 2020 BY JULY 31, 2020

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

___________

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

___________

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE AND MAIL TO: MAKE CHECK PAYABLE AND MAIL TO:
. I WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER

. I 432 E WASHiNGTON ST, P0 BOX 1986 :•

; WEST BEND, WI 53095-7986 .

TOWN OF JACKSON
ATTN TREASURER
P0 BOX 337 • ‘ .

JACKSON WI 53037

1I1IllhIl1IIli1II1IIIIllhIIhI1IIIIIlIII1IllhIIiI1I11 111111111 III1IIiIlII1I11llhIII IIIlII1IIIhh1II1IIII
INCLUDE THISSTLJB WITH YOUR PAYMENT I INCLUDE THISSTUB WITH YOUR PA YMENT

ASSESSED VALUE ASSESSED VALUE TOTAL ASSESSED AVERAGE ASSMT.
LAND IMPROVEMENTS VALUE RATIO

1,100 0 1,100 0.856219669

NET ASSESSED
VALUE RATE

0.01567784
(Does NOT reflect credits)

NET PROPERTY TAX
17.25

2018 2019
EST. STATE AIDS EST. STATE AIDS

ALLOCATED TAX DIST. ALLOCATED TAX DIST.
2018

NET TAX
2019 %TAX

NETTAX CHANGETAXING JURISDICTION

STATE OF WISCONSiN 0 0 • 0.00 0.00
WASHINGTON COUNTY I 12,093 1 18,138 : .

3.25 3.23 -0.6%
TOWN OF JACKSON 195,422 209,217 • • 2.06 2.06 0.0%
GERMANTOWN SCHOOL 754,772 749,264 • • 9.64 10.44 8.3%
MTLW AREA TECH COL 240,105 247,279 1.52 1.52 0.0%
TOTAL 1,302,392 1,323,898 16.47 17.25 4.7%

FIRST DOLLAR CREDIT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LOTTERY AND GAMiNG CREDIT 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
NET PROPERTY TAX 16.47 17.25 4.7%

226,890 1.52 2037

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY • Voter Approved Temporary Tax Increases
Total Additiooal Total Additional Taxes Year Increase Total Additional Total Additional Taxes Year JncrcascTaxing Jurisdiction Taxes Applied to Property Ends TSXiflg Jurisdiction Taxes Applied to Property Ends

TOTAL DUE: $17.25
FOR FULL PAYMENT, PAY TO LOCAL
TREASURER BY:

JANUARY 31, 2020

Warning: It not paid by due dates.
installment option is lost and total tax is
delinquent subject to interest and, it
applicable. penalty.
Failure to pay on time. See reverse.

PIN# T7 0734001
BEHRENS 1927 LLC
BILL NUMBER: 326856

I PIN#T70734001
. I

I BILL NUMBER: 326856



I

I

— 13

STJL

k;r 1LH.rc

E:\\
rrED’

3’

i ---:--:-------L===.

‘F

I

. _I ‘‘

J- I- I/’®
1 • • p—.

—

j__----- 30

---. ..._

==

.1

—:7’, i 1_Jui._i1. ; [ 1’
j;

Lj
_:
• , :1:: I i

t 21
. a.-- •

23

EIiII

/PV (_:JhE .
:LS,RJ!W. ØL

...- =.- -=- ..: . : ,m®! .. 1,

-4 -;) “.“

•

t&.“ ,I 26
;

-, ..,:

TtIN A

24

31

t - j
!

‘‘

\32

E:

LJL

. .

H _i
L

EL_l

VAIiFV •flAfl

VILLAGE*

ZT
im - .

TOWN*
ftUREL SPRINGS(2/52)* CRANBERRY CREEK - PHASE 5 ® CATHEDRAL HflGHTS ® STRAWBERRY GLEN (2/46)t

XGHLAND CREEK FARMS -4
W3)* PINEHURST ADD. #3 ® S1ONEY CREEK (19/26)* ® FORREST HILLS

MGLISH OAKS (O/32)* PINEHURST ADDS #2 ® VALLEYWOOD II & III ® COUNTRY VIEW

ESTFIELD II @ PINEHURST ADD. #1. ® PLEASANT HOLLOW ESTATES ® TESSLA RUN (O/1O)*

IESTFIELD PINEHURSTADD. #8 ® HONEYWOOD ® MORNING MEADOWS

IGHLAND CREEK FARMS PINEHURSTADD. #7 ® MAGNA VISTA ® TWIN CREEKS (81/118)

IGHLAND CREEK FARMS - 3 PINEHURST ADD. #4 (iJ CRESTHILL 0 SHERMAN PARK (4/55)*

IGHLAND CREEK FARMS - 2 PINEHURST ADD. #6 ® VALLEYWOOD (1O/29)* ® PALOROMA FARMS

REEN VALLEY PHASE I PINEHURST ® HERMITAGE ® PRAIRIE MEADOW ESTATES

iN APPELLATION RIDGE - PHASE 2REEN VALLEY PHASE U PINEHURST ADD. #5 j (9/45)* CROSSWIND FARMS (11/26

iN APPELLATION RIDGE - PHASE 1.REEN VALLEY PHASE Ill PHEASANT RUN CONDOS çj (8/19)* ® EL CAMINO ESTATES

RKSIDE ADD. #2 SHERMAN MEADOWS (J WETNAND’S HIDDEN CREEK ® MOCKINGBIRD HILL

RKSIDE ADD. #1. 3 cOBBLESTONE TRAILS (16/34* ® HIGHVIEW ESTATES ® COUNTRY AIRE ESTATES

THE CROSSINGS AT SHERMAN
IGHLAND VIEW @ MEADOWS (12/32)*

CKSON HIGHLANDS c TWIN BRIDGES GREYSHADINGINDICAThSDEVELPMENTHMNOTBEGUN

IRKSIDE RIVERS BLUFF - ADO. #3 *(IIOIJ5ES,OR UNJTS BUILT/TOTAL INSUBDIVISION)

PILLOW RIDGE j RiVERS BLUFF

IGHLAND MEADOWS ADD. #1 DALLMANN VILLAGE

FONEFIELD j RIVERS BLUFF - ADD. #1 VILLAGEITOWN LIMiTS

CKSON PARK RIVERS BLUFF - ADD. #2
201.5 - MAXIMUM VILLAGE LIMITS WITHIN JACKSON TOY

rF.LI. RaaRw fcl*n øN%IIr%fl



Certified Survey Map Number Volume Page .

Certified Survey Map
A Re-division of LUl 1 of ‘Prairie Meadow Estates’, Part of the E Y of the NW Y of Sedion 28,
Town 10 Worth, Range 20 East, Town of iakson, Washington (ounty, Wisonsin,

N CORNER _LiP:issii I North 1/4 Cor.
(Cone UouumeaL v/brass cap (ni)

Sec. 28-10-20 — — — — — — — — 1_ __

Conc. MonwnnnL s/brass cap (nd.) t S8932’420W ±P 20 Sec. 28—lO—20E A

_

/ThoT _ ‘ — . —

‘2• — . .

FirhLineofthe NWYofSec:28 67O611
S89’32’42’W—.-425

N6.28/
E 2494III56rd4tes) (Slain PianeCInaies)(Stole Pine

SURVEYOR:
Eric M. Schmitz
Eric Schmltz Corporation
2334 Stonebrldge Circ(e
Unit A
West Bend WI. 53095
(262) 338-6994

NOTES:

R-1long Hnimunhulduiigselbatkrequircmenis are: tOFrooRoad(eoier1ine,

5ORearYard25’Seyard. There arenofLoodplnies whkheross this operiy

per dashinglon (ounty 615 eappin
(htip:/Igiswthcowashigion.wius/Apps/vashtosI1.

North Refereroed To Monuments Found And The Wisconsin (oordinate System Sooth
lone Based On The (mitral Survey Summary Diagram By Southeastern Wisminsin

ReenalPlanning(ommissionRevisedAprit2OlSAnd TheNorthtineOfTheNhi l!OI
Section 28-1l-2BBeaalngN89’3242E.

UNPLATTED LANDS

O\’NER
Behrens 1927 LLC
1927 Cth. “W0
Grafton, WI, 53024
(262) 573—6530

0 24 48 72 96 120

Scale 1’ = 120

:

: ii,i :
(,,

:; ..• :;: I.’ i!’

..

0

z__(2,?,?? i )

7/’ . i

P 2-15-2019_

OUTLOT 1 PRAIF

I

Eric Schmiz/(S_166O) DATE

LEGEND .

0 DENOTES AN IRON PIPE FOUND
0 DENOTES Ihi”(O.D.) x 18’ IRON PIPE SEF IYEIGHI1NG NOT LESS THAN 113 LBS/FT.
— DENOTES A SOIL BORING

%—
DENOTES SHORELAND BOUNDARY PER ?IASHINGTON COUNTY GIS MAPPING

..—. DENOTES DELIN1ATED MEYLANDS PER SUBDIPISON PLAT LINE TABLE

iL
:______

— — N$4.0 . .,
LUz 367.en
a, — — ____ _ -—— — — NO5424

-C -____

uL
..— o —--——--—-—— — —

247.90 — •—______.__ ieL nenew

:

________

eacerlifle C.reej — — —____ - —

Thin instrument ens drafted by Eric Scbmito, S-t66O SHEET I of 2



- - — -
CerUfied Survey Map Number Volume Page

Certified Survey Map
A Re-division of LOT 1 of “Prairie Meadow Estates’, Part of the WE of the NW Y of S&tion 28,

Town 10 North1 Range 20 East, Town of jackson, Washington County, Wisonsin,

Surveyor’s Certiftccde:
1 ErIc M Schmitz1 registered land surveyor, hereby certify that by Ihe direction of Brian S Behrens, I have surveyed, divided, mapped, and shown the land described hereon; That part

of the NE 4 of the NW of Section 28, Town 10 North, Range 20 East, Town of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, described as follows: Commencing at the North Corner of
said Section 28; thence S 893242u W along the North line of the NW % of said Section 28, 67006 feel; thence S O1’03’37” E 3300 feet to the southerly right—of—way line of
Sherman Road, also being the point of beginning; thence continuing S 0V0337” E 34202 feet; thence S 89’32’42’ W 65004 feet to the West Line of the NE t/4 of the NW 1/4 of
said Section 28; thence N Ol’03’37” W, along said West Line 34202 feet to the southerly right—of—way tine of Sherman Road; thence N 89’32’42” E along said southerly right—of—way
line, 65004 feet to the point of beginning Said described lands containing 222,3t4 sq.ff (5104 Acres) of land, more or less, That such map is a correct representation of alt the
exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the land division thereof made. I have fully complied with the provision of Chapters 236.20, 236,21(2)(o) and 23634 of the Wisconsin
State Statutes and the land Division Ordinances of the Town of Jackson, and the Village of Jackson in surveying, dividing and mapping said land.

Owner’s Certificate: (STATE OF WiSCONSIN WASHINGTON COUNTY)

As owner, I hereby certify that I caused the land shown and described herein to be surveyed, divided, and mapped as Personcxlty care becore me this day of , 2019,
represented on this Certified Survey Map. I also certify that this Certified Survey Map is required to be submitted to the cibove named owners re to re known to be the sare persons
the following for approval: Town of Jackson Plan Commission, and the Town of Jackson Town Board, Village of Jackson who executed the foregoing nsturment and acknowledge the sane

Plan Commission, end the Village of Jackson Village Board.
<Notary Seal) , Notary Pubttc,

WITNESS the hand and seal of sold owners this day of __...___..._,2019. In the presence of:
, Wisconsin.

-
My corimisslon expires

Brian S. Behrens Witness

TOY(N OF JACKSON PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL VILLAGE OF JACKSON PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL- -- —
This land division is hereby approved by the Town of Jackson Plan Commission on this This land division is hereby approved by the Viltage of Jackson Plan Commission
—

day of _-___
2019. on Lhis day of , 2019. ..S

%
:‘ 1••1 •

______________ ______________ ______________ ______________

II )Y
Randy Vogel Chairperson Gordon Hoffinann onmg AdmlnlsLralor Thke Schwab, Chairperson illilne Dobrato Clerk

r
‘

16 (i

: !It

TON OF JACKSON TO1N BOARD APPROVAL VILLAGE OF JACKSON VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL .

This land division is hereby approved by the Town of Jackson Town Board on this nd division is hereby approved by the Village of Jackson Village Board on .1’

—
day of

:___,

2019. this . day of

__________,

2019. a’/J// J...

____________________ ____________________

: 2-15-2019
. -;--, Eric M. ,Schmiz l-i66O) DATE

Raymond Heidtke, Chairperson Julia Oliver, Thmi Clerk 1ke Schwab Chairperson lilline Dobrats, Clerk,
instrument was drafted by Eric IL Sbmitz, 5-1660 SHEET 2 of 2



VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM

(Due 1St Friday of the month for that month’s Planning Commission Meeting)

Name ofApp1icantSe
V6/J ,2? t3

vi

Contact/&Z1J%5c,p Z3RJ V Address/ZIP.4C,K5& 1-LS / 53
c?

7

Phone #

E-mail Address.sf,e. weni’Jcnq ; :. a y E-mail Address where Agenda/Staff comments are to be faxed

____________________________________

Name ofOwnej’JF/Q
?‘ LAJ/A,:4Ih2v Address/ZIPKp44j#1,4) -cJsi4 ‘37

Phone#
4?77

Owner Representative/Developer
Proposed Use of Sit-$’A Present Zoning

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,26,13 1) Complete Application (all pages) , XXX

2) Describe what you intend to do (paragraph) XXX

CONDITIONAL USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3) Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500’! 200’) labels

4) Owner acknowledgement ofthe request I

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9,10 14 15 16 17 18,20 5) Impact Statement XXX

6) Location Map ‘ XXX .

REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500’for rezoning 7) Development Plan I Site Plan XXX

—-

—-

200’ for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) 8) Preliminary Plat XXX

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 1,2,3,6,10,20 9) Final Plat XXX

——

10) Certified survey Map . XXX

MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 II) Annexation Petition I XXX

—

12) Annexation Map I XXX

Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 I 10 13) Sketch Plan XXX

—

14)LandscapePlan 4(24x36) XXX

Extra-territorial Plat outside $50 1,2,6,9 I 10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure

Service Area

—-

15) GradinglDrainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 I 2,3,5,6,9,1 5,1 6,1 7,1 8 1 6) Water I Sewer I Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX

I 7) Street I Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX

FINAL PLAT I Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX

—-

I 9) Proposed colors I materials XXX

ANNEXATION I ATTACHMENT $200 I ,2,3,4,5,6,1 I ,1 2,21 20) Developers Agreement
XXX

—

21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements) XXX

STREET EASEMENT! VACATION $1 50 1 ,2,3,4,6,9 22) other -

XXX

VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7

I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s)

;. with ose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon

WAi k)CIi%s11 Date /4/ 2-

e Received 1o Date Paid \IO0 Receipt # ‘2’ 7 I Amount Paid $ i ‘

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED
(See oaae 5

PAPER
COPIES



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

Specia1 Use Conditional Use Planned Unit Development Permit #______________

The Village ofJackson, hereby grants a Special Use Conditional Use Planned Unit Development

Permit to:

Name of Business/Applicant: S7Ik’AJ ‘ IAI’62M’4 fJ/7
For a propey located at (address):

Phone number of Business/Applicant: - 66
For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): Fnii I?Ef1EA7iiL

Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties):

Hours of Operation:

_______________________

Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility:

Building Materials (type, color):

______________

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines:

Screening/Buffering:

Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location):

Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location):

Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage):

Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material):

2.



• Storm-water Management:

_________________________________________________________________________

Erosion Control:

Fire Hydrant Location(s):

_____________________________________________________________________________

Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #‘s:

________________________________

Hazardous Material Storage:

__________________________________________________________________________

Alarm Systems:

Site Features/Constraints:

_________________________________________________________________________________

Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions):

_______________________________________

Tree and shrub preservation:

_______________________________________________________________________

Setbacks/height limitations:

________________________________________________________________________________

Wastewater Usage Projected:

______________

gal/year Water Usage Projected:

_________________

gal/year

Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period):

3.



TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1 This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes ofthe Village, the approved
use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 1 2 months of the date of Village Board
approval.

3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions ofthe Zoning Code
ofthe Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and
operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and br
referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the
premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Granted by: Village Board

________Date _______________

Over the Counter

_________Date

John Waither, Administrator

7J , Owner
Please print name

4.



Appiications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday ofthe month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month. In somee cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required. Only complete applications shall be presented to the
Planning Commission and the Village Board for action. Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being
incomplete.

The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday. The Village Board meets on
the second Tuesday ofeach month and will conduct a public hearing. A decision on the request could be made at that meeting.

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION (From face ofapplication form):

1 . Application Form: Must be submitted on a Zip Drive (USB).
2. Letter of Intent: What you are requesting in your own words. (Be brief)
3. Mailing Labels: It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses. Ifmailed notification is

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay.
4. ProofofProperty Ownership: A copy ofa deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc.
5. Impact Statement: In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact

statement. Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff.

A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out)
C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units)
D. Estimated numbers ofvehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site.
E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit)
F. General hours of operation
G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments)
H. Proposed dates ofconstniction and completion
I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise

generation, etc.

6. Location Map: Show where the site is relative to a Village map.
7. Development Plan: Shows entire proposal on the site. Includes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line,

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of
accessory uses, dimensions, etc. Landscape plans and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if
the composition is easily read and understood.

8/9. Plat Map: Prints ofthe preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks.
10. Certified Survey Map: A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description ofthe land division.
1 1 . Annexation Petition/Attachment Request: Shows owner is supporting the annexation.
12. Annexation Map: A recordable map having the legal and mapped description ofthe parcel to be annexed.
13. Sketch Plan: An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes.
14. Landscape Plan: Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name ofproposed trees & shrubs. Also calls

out surface treatments. Shows walls, fences & details.
15. Grading/Drainage Plan: Shows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm. It is

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.)
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Shows size and location ofproposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and location

of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed
storm drainage system as in 15.

1 7. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width.
1 8. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1-inch equals 100 feet showing the site,

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations.
19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples ofexterior colors and materials.
20. Improvement Agreement: An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions.
21. Annexation Agreement.

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR
A REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE

APPROVAL PROCESS.

5.



VILLAGE OF JACKSON Receipt Nbr: 227110

Ni 68W20733 MAIN ST. Date: 1/31/2020

P 0 BOX 637

JACKSON, WI 53037-01
Check

RECEIVED WEINAND, STEVEN $150.00

Type of Payment Description Amount
Accounting Account Nbr: 100-00-45730-000-000 150.00

PLANNING / ZONING FEES

PLAN COM4ISSION FEE / WEINAND / CK#1359

TOTAL RECEIVED 150.00

Receipt Memo: PLAN CONMISSION FEE / WEINAND / CK#1359



U

)

4
N

)2

U

ci(IS



p • :.
:‘ .-

.
. :

___

See Page 25 .- Keown S
I See Page 29

3. PLEASANT HOLLOW RD S M
4.WESTFIELDCT —) -- S)

-

5.BIT1ERSWEETCT
\ __/ C-,

6. HONEYWOOD LN
7. HONEYW000 CT PLEASANT VALLE RD PLEASANT VALLEY RD

=ri; s7 10 - — — f____ —-— —ii
[U7R

N L)m 7 —it. 8 9 I 0 ZX

*, MAGNA VISTA DR JACKSON MARSH j ‘
\ I MOURNING DOVE DR WILDLIFE ,) I 11.CRESTH1LT

%.flO.KINGBIRDCT AREA I 12.MARY LN --——--

D
— 1

13.H!GHVIEW DR

—s- 13.CANYONDR \\
13 CEDARCREEKRD

15.DR’(GULCHDR .

7 12
JACKSON —‘ f

RosEwooDl8 17 15 N44 13

‘\ 1 15.SUMMER DR I’Ti
) ‘‘

I 17.VALERIE CT I

\ I / 18.LUSAN DR
\ c ‘ cr 19.SANDY LN ‘N\ 19 \ 20 21 BEECHWOOD 23

WILDWOOD 24

\ \ / MONCELT ? DR

4RMAN RD SHERMANRD SHERMAN RD

WESTERN AV

V

a:

a 29
MILLRD

a:
a:

z
C-,

a:a
C-,a:
=
0

20FIESTA CT
21 PONDEROSA DR
22.HACIENDA LN
23.EL CAMINO DR

31

145

NEERRD

: 2900

720

[M]

Kirchhayn

BRIDGE ST , r

t:ir
24.HUMMINGSIRD DR
25.MOCKINGBIRD DR

a:a
a

C-,

\ a

N
SPRING d

VALLEYRD ‘—‘

2500

Gi A t SPRJNG,14LJ..EY RD

SPRINGTArLEY RD

PIONEER RD

26LARK CT
27.8080LINK DR
28.CARDINAL DR
29.DOVE DR
30.MEADOWLARK LN

1300

. 36

26
27

.__

900 500

ritTi*it Cun-tj J’rk
With 234 acres ofrolling Kettle Moraine hilts,

valleys and meadows, Heritage Trails County Park
provides many panoramic views, miles of hiking trails

and picnic opportunities.



:•

.Jackson

r::
See Page24

_

Keowns
-r::J--cJ-zc:

EIcnora jHorLimus
IIS.4(;R;

John

p
4;9 Horinius

39.2

Allen

.
Fischer Jafns

LivingTrust Albinger
so

ci Mary

cs TG & Vundrock
13 Grechon

cc 13.3 Muth

1)/.5 . ‘9.4 198.9

_—1 :

_

BiIey 399

&
Bonnie

Gierach

191.1

&J)(C

S°’rp

JameJ AntJr

Lyons I &Janic

1 81 [Jj Matuszczr}

e5 JI 142.5

HeI1eo

.o ;- :9 :5

.

©2001 Cloud Cartographics, Inc. Si. Cloud. 3FN 53hf ‘ I
See Page 28

:

_

£
Schreiber Henni1_________

:IRnedEs 1348 ‘-

RoskopI Harhld

Jbj:- Schrn1t ‘

Tnnnthy L_2!.
t9boh R5ph

Richard
Stoffel

206.8
79.4

Robe;sJ
JKearns

562

State

JACKSON MARSH
WILDLIFE

AREA

MUrk State
H. &)(M5fl5

of ‘IVI

TL.I252j

160

U

4248

State
of WI

Ic-n’

381 f State
ofWI1j

LI

JACKSON

JJtsnzer
-Jke

,___%s__

2tosoi..1 L:j

Scheunernann J J Dale
-L

ow 13.3 .. -

R5132 J!121JJL2 40 D.:•.

DEI3.3 5I S

I

I

I

16.8 ‘
-

-%‘

(( 90.5
- -

Ruth

/____
Rathke

7
(

‘--‘\t!I 227.8<State of
L-9 wi

bcyr1 245.9,,

_z_J
John I

&Debra45.4

85.2 Gordon &

EngeIbrec1,t Gilbert

140A1 I
80 Walshj Allen 44.1 1

I ettI &

•“N ‘4argaret

\—1
r-2c’°i1A

F-{aas sj,-7 EhIkeLE)
‘:

67.2 /\) 77-5

.‘ F

Rsnsnd

Minors f’S°’

11
cE

SW

39

9 John Juner(

Kcohn’ Ehike
35_4 40

Etnoe Thomos

Okochlis & Robin

78.9 taIhe9n

80

David

Miske
79.9

‘
a Miller

Ronald B--:

Brandt
LC

LBHoldtn0

Company LLC

L)2
222.6

EIno
& Di.no
KooI.ko

305 s

htyrtlo

,C,ut& 1
Shaon

8Veis 723

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Kettle

: 91.5

:cA’its1 s 1 a ol Elnore Hi.
.N 1: Okrultlica

°

.:j’-i 60 St

C _

I Roger & Martha
I 0 Liesoner Tr
ii:ig ‘e 110

4Laser141±0
te_t24

Oasid&st

Bt-udstg
80 81)7

-5 0 051

I Raymond

4 &Anna

J(dnnt S
Dntho
ROss

117.1

‘1 1 Hardt

si FTosd

Oil 0ggen
Soc

2

,

I.i Wtllrt

‘f2c;in.tcr
-:: I nsIt

•

441 )t k Sb se

Tes-n of
Jeckson

4s_7

C

ttitmer

& Gerald

Groth 714

TOIl

EICsnn

i:i

tcbtteTr

880

Denn is
Tccohe

mu,

Ki

7i —iEqL—F-;: N Ttgr&

—- ‘Aiyne
m

.,

I

I

I
itt_S Thn.s

;_ U11
C
‘ t9rHn b Prep Eke) _____.i_______., l

It_1 :[ 2404

James & Shi2n

—S Ziemer

Chhñ
5tj;ii

2900

AG Dssid 63.2 Josephto
&Lsei t’uhl

71Krute J&\i’

i. 2)

i 57! 102.7 0

[ KWK
i2 20 IsPrt 0

Ine fl41.5

Rudolf
&Roma
l3ubtitz

I
K.-0

1i
tn.61.R- C

‘V 1-
Marvin

& Arlene
Rusch

Wright
Brothers

Ltd

,
93J

2100 See rage L4 1700

KWK
Prtn

75.5

lE:}77: I
.- I

1300

:LLlm,JJnn

___ _____

900 ...

Kettle Moraine Division
2375 W. Washington St.
RO. Box 673
West Bend, WI 53095-0673
Local (262) 338-6671
Metro (414) 342-3318
Fax (262) 338-1626
1 -800-31 0-667 1

I

I

-ILakeland Title Services, Inc.
Lake Shore Diviso
133 W. Grand A’1e

P_o_ Box 363
Port Washington, WI 53074-C3E3

Local (262 2E-E
Metro (262 37-6

Fax (262l 2--3
1

cs-,,5 t- Ok,5t-,- ,-, (. --- —



Certified Survey Map Number , Volume , Page

Certified Survey Map
Part of the SW Y4 of the W Y of Sedion B, Town 10

worth, Range 20 East, Town of Jackson,

Washington [ounty, Wisconsin,

33’ (18150 sqft)
edfco:te to tHe pb1c

For’ rooO purposes

N’ CORNER N 498,440.92 (State Plane Coordinates)

I_: 8—10—20 E 2,488,949.15

-;i
(Conc. Monument w/brass cap fnd.)

(_$ C

_

çn

Un

SUVEYCR
EHc M Schrniz

EtHc SctmLtz Coovcttio
2334 Stoebge Cice

Unit
!est Be) 53095

(292) 338—6994

C \3 N C 8:
STeven R \Ieictnc

N172 ‘v120625
HczeLwoo Lane

JacNso1 ‘Ji 53037
(262) 677-3266

flU)
JN

_

LT E CSM 35O

UNPL]TTED LANDS

.— . S893O’3O’E 795.00
/__

p\ 350.68
z
0
c soil test

u,5D

S8930’29E

Lfl
Si,
0
•0
0

UNPLATTED LANDS

I

Si,
LI,
0
•0
0

526.14

LOTI
NET: 205,671 sq.ft. (4.722 AC)
ROW: 12,903 sq.ft. (0.296 AC)
TOTAL: 218,574 sq.ft. (5.018 AC)

•well

e #4310

z
0
0

Si,

4

— 411.31

NET: 213,326 sq.ft. (4.897 AC)
ROW: 5,247 sq.ft. (0.121 AC)
TOTAL: 218,573 sq.ft. (5.018 AC)

r LOT2

z
0
0

US

I. 235.85

L/,
0
0

m
LAj
So

0
0

mound sys.

tars

____

—33.01
526.14\/

(Conc.

(VEST 1/4 COR.
Sec. 8—10—20

Monument w11brass cap fad.)

N 495,806.13
E 2,488,983.82

(State Plane Coordinates)

020

DATE

Scuh Lia of he ‘/ of Sec S
— . . — . . —N893030’W 795.00— •

LDT I CSM 19

LEGEND

0 DENOTES AN 114(0.0.) IRON PIPE FOUND

@ DENOTES iW’(o.D.) x 18” IRON PIPE SET RiEIGHTING NOT LESS THAN 1.13 LBS/FT.

— DENOTES A SOIL BORING

UNPLLTLED_J// P)

N
0 30 60 90 120 1 50

Sca)e 1” = 150’

. —,—.

Inert ae no weNcA, 1oodDIan o thorHad dcirid ines whch

flOSS his roptr(y per Washcqton [ount1 21 app;nq,

(hIL//uHweb.owshcq1onw s/Apps’washcogc/1

—I \LU)TTED LANDS
\ rer°re I 1 W Sr o ( a5 1 Sccl Zor

— —

Based Or Toe [ontroi Survey Suoay Tagrac By Scuheas(orr

WS)Ofl)fl Regcna1 POnning [oeotssion, Rooted Febuay 2)11 hoc (ho

W0) LiflO it The W 1/4 21 Sechon 8-105 BoarIn( N Oi°451” W

This instrurnen was drafted by Eric M. Sohmitz, 5-1660 SHEET of 2



Certified Survey Map Number , Volume , Page

Certified Survey Map
Part of the SW 1/ of the W Y of Seition 8, Town 19 North, Range 20 East, Town of iakson, Washington [ounty, Wisonsin,
Surveyor’s Certftcte:
I, Eric M. Schmiz, registered land surveyor, hereby certify that by the direction of Steven R. einand, I have surveyed,
divided, mapped, and sho the land described hereon; That part of the SW of the N of Section 8, Town 10 North,
Range 20 East, Town of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin, described as follows: Commencing at the Viest 1/4 Corner
of said Section 8; also being the point of beginning; thence N 0004514’ along the test line of the Nf of said Section
8, 550.00 feet; thence S 89°30’30” E 795.00 feet; thence S OO°45’l4” C 550.00 feet to the South line of the N % of said
Section 8; thence N 89°30’30” f along the South line of the Nt of said Section 5, 795.00 feet to the point of beginning.
Said described lands containing 437,147 sq.ft. (10.036 Acres) of land, more or less. That such map is a correct
representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the land division thereof made. I have fully
complied with the provision of Chapters 236.20, 236.21(2)(a) and 236.34 of the Wisconsin State Statutes, and the Land
Division Ordinances of the Town of Jackson, and the Village of Jackson, in surveying, dividing and mapping said land.

Owner’s Certfcte:
As owner, I hereby certify that I caused the land shown and described herein to be surveyed, divided, dedicated, and
mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map. I also certify that this Certified Survey Map is required to be
submitted to the following for approval: Town of Jackson Plan Commission, and the Town of Jackson Town Board, Village
of Jackson Plan Commission, and the Village of Jackson Village Board.

W1NESS the hand and seal of said owners this day of 2020. In the presence of:

Steven R. Weinand Witness

TON OF JACKSON PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL VILLAGE OF JACKSON PLAN COMMISSION APYAL
This land division is hereby approved by the Town of Jackson Plan Commission on this This land division is hereby approved by the Village of Jackson Plan Commission
— day of , 2020. on this day of , 2020.

—

Mike Schwab, Chairperson Jilline Dobratz, Clerk

TON OF JACKSON TOTN BOARD APPROVAL VILLAGE OF JACKSON VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL
This land division is hereby approved by the Town of Jackson Town Board on this This land division is hereby approved by the Village of Jackson Village Board on

day of 2020. this day of , 2020.

LOCATION MAP
Sec. 8—10—20

Pleasant Valley Road

0

0

Kingbird

v-iv/i
ourt

tr Morning

If Dove 0

Drive

Property r
Jacso vosh

Scale 1”25O0’

cedar creek Road

(STATE CT VJ1SCCNSIN V/SHiNC’TLN COUNTY) s.c

Pcsosclly ccnc beoe me this cy o ) 2020
the cbove caned cwnes are to me L<nown to be ±he scmm persocs

wko exectec the £oegoisp isst’met cn cc<now1eJgc ±e same’

(Notary Seal) Notary Ptic,

Randy Vogel, Chairperson Gordon Hoffmann, Zoning Administrator

My commissiorn expires

Raymond Heidtke, Chairperson Julia Oliver, Town Clerk Mike Schwab, Chairperson Jilline Dobratz, Clerk
This insirument was drafted by Eric M. Schmitz, 2—1660 S HEET 2 of 2



Ordinance #20-04 

  Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE #20-04 
              

 
AMENDING CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 
OF THE VILLAGE CODE YARD WASTE COLLECTION;  

 

 
THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does hereby ordain the following changes to the Village Code: 
 

SECTION 1. Section 34-51 of the Village Code of the Village of Jackson is 
hereby amended as follows: 

 
 Sec. 34-51 – Yard wastes. 

    
(a) The property owner or occupant who chooses to recycle grass clippings 

rather than mulch shall dispose of the clippings at his own expense.  The 
village will not recycle or provide curbside pick-up for grass clippings.  The 
village will not allow grass clippings at the yard waste drop-off site. 

 
(b) Leaves, weeds, and garden debris shall be placed at the curb in a 

biodegradable paper bag or the bag can be delivered to the yard waste 
drop-off site at the Public Works facility.  The yard waste drop-off site is 
an automated self-serve site for Village of Jackson residents only.  
Residents must obtain an access card from Public Works Department 
Office. 

 
(c) Tree and shrubs pruning debris may be placed and picked up at the curb 

by the village in accordance with this article or delivered to the yard waste 
drop-off site at the Public Works facility. 

 
(d) Rules for yard waste site will be posted at the site. 

 
SECTION 3. Effective Date. 

 
This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment. The Village Administrator is 
hereby authorized and directed to take such further action necessary to give effect 
to this ordinance. 

 
 
Introduced by:     Seconded by:      
 
 
Vote:   aye   nay   Passed and approved    
 
 
             



Ordinance #20-04 

  Page 2 of 2 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
 
       By:       
            Michael E. Schwab, Village President 
Attest: 
 
       
      Jilline S. Dobratz, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 

I, the undersigned, certify that I posted copies of this Ordinance on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, Post 
Office and one other location in the Village. 

 

 
              

  Village Official        Date 



COUNTY LOCATION MAP

SITE LOCATION MAP

Prepared By

WASHINGTON COUNTY

PROJECT I.D. 05789-0008

SITE LOCATION

TITLE SHEET
XOF1

1 TITLE SHEET

2 STANDARD SYMBOLS ABBREVIATIONS & STAMPS

3 - 6

INDEX TO DRAWINGS

DESCRIPTION
SHEET NO.

STANDARD DETAILS10 - 12

SPRUCE STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

FOR

JULY 31, 2019

VILLAGE OF JACKSON

WASHINGTON COUNTY, WI

SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

7 - 8 RIDGEWAY DRIVE PLAN AND PROFILE

9 STH 60 PLAN AND PROFILE

CROSS SECTIONS13 - 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION: DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALABLE, NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SCALE OR PRINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS. ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM CEDAR CORPORATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS.



SF

SAN

STM

WTR

SAN

STM

WTR

SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT BURY BOLT AT EAST END OF SPRUCE STREET NORTH SIDE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
871.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL BENCHMARK LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxxxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK TO BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC (E WHEN USED IN LINE STYLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE OR PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH (OF CURVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG CHORD OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER-GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE OR RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM OR STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF VERTICAL CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF VERTICAL TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPPING & TOPOGRAPHY SYMBOLOGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LENGTH-DIA. & TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC - BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC - OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE - BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE - BURIED (FIBER OPTIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE - OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT (STREET, DRIVE, SIDEWALK, ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER (PLAN) - LENGTH-DIA. MATERIAL @ GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER (PLAN) -  LENGTH-DIA. MATERIAL @ GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY FORCEMAIN (PROFILE) - DIA. MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER (PROFILE) -  LENGTH-DIA. MATERIAL @ GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN (PROFILE)-  DIA. MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION - BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION - OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER (PROFILE) - LENGTH-DIA. MATERIAL @ GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN (PLAN)-  LENGTH-DIA. MATERIAL-(FITTING-FITTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER - GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER - WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH CONIFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING               PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN/INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT - ORNAMENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT - STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOURS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE: W=WATER, G=GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CONIFEROUS/INCH DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DECIDUOUS/INCH DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH - SIZE MATL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH - SIZE MATL

AutoCAD SHX Text
X" PVC WM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX'- XX" RCP STM @ 0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX'- XX" FORCEMAIN @ 0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX'- XX" PVC SAN @ 0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH - SIZE MATL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN  MH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIG  MH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM  MH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP G=GAS W=WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G OR W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPPING & TOPOGRAPHY SYMBOLOGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING                    PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION                                                              SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION                           SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE = IP IRON ROD = IR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STORM INLET CATCH BASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIZE & MAT'L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DIA. & TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SI

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.	THESE DRAWINGS ARE NEITHER A LEGALLY RECORDED THESE DRAWINGS ARE NEITHER A LEGALLY RECORDED MAP, NOR A SURVEY, AND IS NOT INTENDED TO BE USED AS ONE. 2.	ALL PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE ESTABLISHED FROM  ALL PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE ESTABLISHED FROM  COUNTY GIS FILES. PROPERTY LINES MAY NOT REFLECT ACTUAL LOT LINE LOCATIONS AND ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. 3.	UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS WERE UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS WERE PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY OWNER. FIELD LOCATIONS MAY VARY AND ADDITIONAL UTILITIES MAY EXIST. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 4.	ALL LENGTHS OF PROPOSED UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE ALL LENGTHS OF PROPOSED UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE PER DESIGN, ACTUAL LENGTHS MAY VARY DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE - AS LABELED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxxxxxxxxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" HP GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
436LF-8" WM @ 0.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" ANR GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" ANR GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STORM LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" WATER SERVICE & CURB STOP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM MH#100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+02, 10'LT 8"-22.5° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+25, 14'LT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+16, 17'LT 8"-22.5° BENDCONNECT TO EX 8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 18" RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+50, 21'LT HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 11LF - 6" HYD LEAD 8"x6" HYD TEE 6" GATE VALVE 9' BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+16, 17'LT 8"-22.5° BENDCONNECT TO EX WM INV: 859.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
139LF-8" WM @ 5.16%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50, 11.6'LT GRADE CHANGE INV: 852.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+50, 10'LT 8"x6" HYD TEE INV: 851.62 (8") INV: 851.70 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA 10+50 SAWCUT & MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE 1 DATA PC = 11+29.57 PI = 11+49.32 PT = 11+69.07 RAD = 100.00' DELTA = 22.6292°ARC LENGTH = 39.50' ARC CHORD = 39.24' CHORD BEARING = S77°01'33.57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE 2 DATA PC = 12+69.07 PI = 12+88.83 PT = 13+08.59 RAD = 100.00' DELTA = 22.6429°ARC LENGTH = 39.52' ARC CHORD = 39.26' CHORD BEARING = S77°01'58.19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
735LF-8" WM @ 0.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STORM LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" WATER SERVICE & CURB STOP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM MH#110

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM MH#120

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+87, 10'LT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 18" RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 24" RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+90, 10'LT 8" CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+93, 10'LT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+15, 21'LT HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 11LF - 6" HYD LEAD 8"x6" HYD TEE 6" GATE VALVE 8.5' BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+15, 10'LT 8"x6" HYD TEE INV: 848.78 (8") INV: 848.86 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+90, 10'LT 8" TEE & GRADE CHANGE INV: 849.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
735LF-8" WM @ 0.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" AEW IE=845.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" WATER SERVICE & CURB STOP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STORM LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 CY RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM MH#130

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+53, 10'LT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+50, 21'LT HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 11LF - 6" HYD LEAD 8"x6" HYD TEE 6" GATE VALVE 9.5' BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+60, 10'LT 8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+60, 7'LT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
43LF-8" WATER MAIN @ 0.00%, PLUG END

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 24" RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+50, 21'LT HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 11LF - 6" HYD LEAD 8"x6" HYD TEE 6" GATE VALVE 9.5' BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+50, 10'LT 8"x6" HYD TEE INV: 844.96 (8") INV: 845.04 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+60, 10'LT 8" TEE INV: 843.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+25, 10'LT GRADE CHANGE INV: 842.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
325LF-8" WM @ 0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+50, 10'LT 8"x6" HYD TEE INV: 842.53 (8") INV: 842.61 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"x21"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
259LF-8" WM @ 2.05%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" WATER SERVICE & CURB STOP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CY RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
102LF-TWIN 53"x34" HERCP @ 0.50% WITH APRON ENDWALLS INV: 841.10(NW) INV: 840.59(SE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+95, 10'LT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+50, 21'LT HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 11LF - 6" HYD LEAD 8"x6" HYD TEE 6" GATE VALVE 8' BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+02, 10'LT CONNECT TO EXIST WM WITH 12"x8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+16, 10'LT GRADE CHANGE INV: 842.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+75, 10'LT 8"x6" HYD TEE INV: 837.21 (8") INV: 837.29 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+02, 10'LT CONNECT TO EXIST WM WITH 12"x8" TEE INV: 837.21 (8") INV: 837.04 (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CY RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
102LF-TWIN 53"x34" HERCP @ 0.50% WITH APRON ENDWALLS INV: 841.10(NW) INV: 840.59(SE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
352LF-8" WM @ 0.38%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STORM LATERAL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CY RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 CY RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
104LF-68"x43" HERCP @ 1.09% WITH APRON ENDWALLS INV: 853.56(W) INV: 852.43(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM MH#150

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM MH#155

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+40, 10'RT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" RCP STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+43, 10'RT 8" CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+46, 10'RT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
43LF-8" WM @ 0.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00, 10'RT 8" PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+43, 10'RT 8" CROSS INV: 849.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+95, 10'RT GRADE CHANGE INV: 850.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
214LF-8" WM @ 1.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
214LF-8" WM @ 1.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF PROPOSED COFFEE CONNECTION TRAIL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF PROPOSED COFFEE CONNECTION TRAIL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+06, 10'RT 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+75, 21'RT HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 11LF - 6" HYD LEAD 8"x6" HYD TEE 6" GATE VALVE 7.5' BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+09, 10'RT CONNECT TO EXIST WM WITH 12"x8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36+09, 10'LT CONNECT TO EXIST WM WITH 12"x8" TEE INV: 854.36 (8") INV: 854.53 (12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+75, 10'RT 8"x6" HYD TEE INV: 853.72 (8") INV: 853.80 (6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" PVC WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-354-0037

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 60 PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF PROPOSED COFFEE CONNECTION TRAIL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF PROPOSED COFFEE CONNECTION TRAIL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, TYPE D (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELEVATION OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND OVER REFERENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
engineers  architects  planners  environmental specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
land surveyors  landscape architects  interior designers

AutoCAD SHX Text
W61N497 Washington Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cedarburg, WI 53012

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-204-2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 262-375-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
2820 Walton Commons W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
Madison, WI 53718

AutoCAD SHX Text
608-249-5046

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 608-249-5824

AutoCAD SHX Text
1695 Bellevue Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Bay, WI 54311

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-491-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 920-491-9020

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-472-7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.cedarcorp.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
604 Wilson Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Menomonie, WI 54751

AutoCAD SHX Text
715-235-9081

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 715-235-2727

AutoCAD SHX Text
05789-0008

AutoCAD SHX Text
BJG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 31, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE STREET AND RIDGEWAY DRIVE EXTENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWAY DRIVE CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON PARKS & RECREATION 

PARKS & SHELTERS RENTAL POLICIES AND FEES 
 

 

I. RESERVATIONS & CANCELLATIONS 
a. All reservations are to be made through the Jackson Parks & Recreation Department at the Jackson Area 

Community Center.  Permits and approval by the Park & Recreation Department are required for all 

facility and field reservations.   

b. Reservations for parks, can only be made on the first business day after the New Year, for that year. 

c. Basic field reservations DO NOT include equipment (except baseball/softball bases), soccer nets, 

markings/lining, lights or grooming.   

d. The Jackson Parks Department reserves the right to cancel events due to extreme conditions.  Reserving 

parties are responsible to verify field conditions and take all steps in the cancellation/postponement of 

games/practice or events.   

e. The priority of rentals is in the following order: Village of Jackson, Jackson Parks & Recreation 

Department, Nonprofit Community Organizations (including, but not limited to: Little League, Jackson 

Soccer Assoc., Lions Club, VFW, Jackson Festivals, Inc., Boy Scouts/Girl Scouts, 4-H Clubs, American 

Legion, Local Churches) and the general public.  Requests are on a first come first served basis, however, 

The Village of Jackson and The Parks & Recreation Department events and activities have priority over 

other rentals.  

f. Please be aware the parks are public areas, some with multiple rental spaces, so other events and rentals 

may be going on during your reservation.  

g. ALL FUNDRAISING RENTALS – including Nonprofit Community Organizations must have all 

fundraising rentals pre-approved by the Jackson Parks & Recreation Committee and ultimately by 

the Jackson Village Board. (as per park rule #17) 

RESERVATIONS:  

• All Groups are responsible for the $75.00 Security Deposit – including Community Organizations that 

do not pay rental fees.   

• No reservations will be “penciled-in” in the master calendar.  All fees must be paid at the time of 

reservation, no exceptions.  Dates will not be reserved by emails or phone calls. 

• If dates or times are changed there will be a $15.00 fee, regardless of when the change occurs. 

CANCELLATIONS:  There will be no refunds within 2 weeks of the reservation date.  All other refunds will 

be processed after a 50% cancellation charge is deducted from rental fee.  All refunds take a minimum of 2 

weeks to process. 

 

II. RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS 
A resident is defined as anyone whose permanent residence is within the limits of the Village of Jackson or the 

Town of Jackson.  Individuals living outside those limits, are considered non-residents and pay non-resident 

rates.  Proof of residency is required with photo I.D. or current utility bill. 

 

III. RENTAL FEE SCHEUDLE (R: resident fee, CO: community organization fee, NR: nonresident fee- 

is double the resident fee) 

R:   CO:  NR: 

a. Hickory Lane Park Shelter: 

Shelter only    $45.00/day  $0/day  $90.00/day 

with small concession area:  $55.00/day  $0/day  $110.00/day 

 

b. Jackson Park Shelters (there are 3, cost is per shelter):      

non-enclosed, open shelters  $45.00/day  $0/day  $90.00/day 

c. Jackson Park Kitchen: 

must have proper permits  $150.00/day  $0/day  $300.00/day 

d. Splash Park Private Rental – (Groups must use separate Splash Park Group Reservation Form): 

   7pm to 8:30pm, Mon.-Sun.   $100.00  $100.00 $200.00 
   Excludes Holidays 

2/2020 



e. Jackson Park: Main Ballfield:    

• without lights and scoreboard $100.00/day  $50/day  $200.00 /day 

• with lights and scoreboard  $150.00/day  $100/day $300.00/day  

f. Jackson Park & Hickory Lane Park: Non-lighted Ball Fields: 

• lights/scoreboard not available $75.00/day  $25/day $150.00/day 

g. Jackson Park & Hickory Lane Park Soccer Fields: 

• lights/scoreboard not available $50.00/day  $15/day $100.00/day 

h. Jackson Park Concession Stand: (for eligible, nonprofit groups services can be contracted out 

through the Jackson Joint Parks & Recreation Dept. with profit sharing – per IV Special Use)  

 

 

IV. SPECIAL USE RESTRICTIONS & POLICIES 

 

BALLFIELDS: The fee includes bases at each diamond rented.  ONLY park maintenance personnel 

are authorized to line the grass portions of the fields or use motorized equipment to drag/rake the 

infields, unless otherwise specified/arranged.   

 

SOCCER FIELDS:  Soccer fields will be lined by parks maintenance personnel, unless otherwise 

specified/arranged.  ONLY park maintenance personnel are authorized to line the soccer fields or use 

motorized equipment to mark fields. 

 

The Jackson Parks Maintenance Department requests that special care should be taken on the soccer 

fields in wet conditions.  To preserve the field, when there’s mud/rain or soft/wet grass avoid puddle 

areas and especially the goals. 

 

EXCESSIVE DAMAGE:  If there is excessive damage after a facility or field rental the 

agency/department/organization will be made to pay all expenses needed to restore conditions. 

 

CONCESSION STANDS:  The Jackson Park and Hickory Lane Park Concession Stands may be 

contracted out through the Parks & Recreation Department (with Jackson Parks & Recreation 

Committee approval followed by Village Board approval), for events, with the Jackson Parks & 

Recreation Department operating the stand.  Each rental will be evaluated separately depending on 

organization and usage.  Otherwise, the stand is not available for rental, see rule #17 listed under Park 

Rules. 

 

V. HELPFUL FACILITY DETAILS: 

(Diagrams of both parks are available on the website at www.villageofjackson.com) 

 

JACKSON PARK: 

  Shelter #1:  Holds @ 200, with electric and stage. 

  Shelter #2:  Holds @100, with electric and small stage. 

  Shelter #3:  Holds @60, with electric.  

Kitchen:  Contains: electric, refrigerator, freezer, deep sinks, plenty of work area and 

counter space. 

 

HICKORY LANE PARK: 

  Shelter #1: Holds @50, with electric 

Concession: Attached to the shelter, this is a small area with a sink, counter and shelves. 

 

 
 

 

2/2020 



VILLAGE OF JACKSON PARK RULES 
 

1. Parks shall be closed to the general public from 10:00pm to 6:00am, except for participants or spectators in an organized event or as part of 

a park facility rental.  All parks are closed to said participants for spectators ½ hour after the completion of the organized event or rental. 

 

2. The speed limit for any vehicle shall be 10 mph. 

 

3. No person shall operate any snowmobile, all terrain vehicle, go-cart, or similar motorized vehicle anywhere within any park without 

permission. 

 

4. No person shall be permitted to hunt, capture, seine, net or harm any living creature or possess any such devices designed for such purpose 

in any park. 

 

5. No fires shall be built except in fireplaces or grills designed for such purpose.  All embers of charcoal shall be disposed of in a proper 

manner. 

 

6. All animals brought to the park shall be properly restrained.  The owner or handler shall be responsible for the proper disposal of the 

animal’s waste. 

 

7. No person(s) shall engage in any activity that interferes with the activities of others already in progress or scheduled by obtaining prior 

authorization from the Village. 

 

8. No person shall bring glass containers into the park.  All refuse and waste shall be disposed of in proper containers. 

 

9. No person shall remove or appropriate anything without Village authorization from any park. 

 

10. Amusement devices (ie: bounce houses), tents, trailers, or any similar structures shall not be permitted without Village authorization. 

 

11. No sparklers or any fireworks shall be permitted in any park at any time without Village authorization and proper permits. 

 

12. No person shall swim or bathe in any area not designated for such purpose. 

 

13. No person shall wash any object or animal in any stream, pond, water feature (splash park) or adjacent to any park. 

 

14. No person shall engage in any form of gambling not permitted by the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

15. No person shall bring, possess, consume, dispense, convey, or give away any alcoholic beverages during authorized events/rentals, except 

as permitted by this agreement within the confines of the law.  Private consumption is allowed within the confines of the law. 

 

16. Noise generated from users of the park will be subject to regulation. 

 

17. Only non-profit, public service organizations, with prior approval from the Jackson Parks & Recreation Committee and Jackson 

Village Board, are permitted to use the parks for sales, raffles, or other fundraising activities (this includes sport tournaments). As per 

Section III – h. Jackson Park & Hickory Lane Park Concession Stands are rentable only “for eligible, nonprofit groups.”   Concession 

services for these groups are contracted out through the Jackson Parks & Recreation Dept. with profit sharing”.  

 

18. No person shall throw or shoot any object, arrow, stone, or other missile or projectile, by hand or by any other means, in any playground, 

park or public place within the Village. 

 

19. There is absolutely NO PARKING OR DRIVING ON ANY GRASS AREAS, without prior approval. 

 

20. Littering prohibited; proper waste disposal required.  All refuse and waste shall be disposed of in proper containers. 

 

21. No person shall operate a motorized vehicle in a village park except upon established driveways or roadways therein and in compliance 

with any posted restrictions. 

 

22. Skateboards, roller blades, scooters, roller skates and bicycles are only permitted on paved paths and in the Wheel Park. 

 

23. Misuse of park property. No person shall climb, walk, or sit upon any fence, sign, wall or building.  Persons shall use playground 

equipment in a manner for which it is intended and shall refrain from using playground equipment in a manner which threatens harm to the 

person or others, or threaten to damage park property. 

 

24. Obedience to park personnel. No person shall resist or interfere with any park employee or volunteer in the discharge of their official 

duties. 

 

25. VIOLATION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE REGULATIONS OR ANY OTHER PROVISIONS AS SET FORTH BY THE 

VILLAGE ORDINANCE NOT LISTED HERE SHALL BE PENALIZED ACCORDINGLY. 

2/2020 



 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

PARK RENTAL AGREEMENT 
N165 W20330 Hickory Lane, Jackson, WI  53037      (262) 677-9665 

 
PARK AREAS REQUESTED: 

(Example.: Jackson Park Shelter #1, Hickory Lane Park Volleyball Court #1…) 

 

DAY & DATE FACILITY REQUESTED: 

 

NAME:_______________________________________________________ HOME PHONE #:   (________)_____________________________ 

 

DATE OF BIRTH (required): _______/_______/_______   EMAIL:______________________________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS:        CELL PHONE #:   (               ) 

 

EMERGENCY CONTACT:      PHONE #:  (               ) 

 

TYPE OF ACTIVITY:  Family/Friend Picnic Gathering  Business/Organization Function 

     

  Event or Sport Event with no charge or sales of any kind – (define activity)_______________________________________________  

 

 Fundraising Event or Sport Event with a charge – (define activity)______________________________________________________ 

(**REQUIRES PRE-APPROVAL 

Note Park Rule #17: Only non-profit, public service organizations, with prior approval from the Jackson Parks & Recreation Committee 

and Jackson Village Board, are permitted to use the parks for sales, raffles, or other fund raising activities (this includes sport 

tournaments). As per Section III – d. Jackson Park & Hickory Lane Park Concession Stands are rentable only “for eligible, nonprofit 

groups services which are to be contracted out through the Jackson Parks & Recreation Dept. with profit sharing”.) 

 

HOURS OF USE:       NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS: 

 

PROFIT:   **NONPROFIT:    ADM. CHARGED:  YES               NO 

 

**NONPROFIT GROUPS: must provide a copy of the letter showing not for profit status 

$75.00 Deposit (One Check for Deposit Amount & One Check for Rental Amount) Per Facility, Field or Court 

($75.00 per Facility/Grounds/Court will be refunded if areas are properly cleaned and secured after event) 

 

FULL PAYMENT TO INCLUDE DEPOSIT & FEE MUST BE RECEIVED TO CONFIRM RESERVATION – ALONG WITH THIS 

FORM COMPLETELY FILLED OUT!  NO reservations will be “penciled-in” in the calendar or taken over the phone. 

 
The undersigned accepts full responsibility for the conduct of the above group while on Village property and agrees to indemnify and save harmless 

the Village of Jackson from any and all liability which might be occasioned to said Village by virtue of granting the permission in this application.  If 

you need to contact the Village on the day of your event, 1st call Russ Krueger (414) 640-7951 -and 2nd call if no response from first is Brian Kober 

(414) 333-9696.  If you need police assistance call (262) 677-4949.  In case of emergency call 9-1-1. 

 

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE:       DATE:  / / 

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

FEE PAID:    DATE PAID:      /       /  DEPOSIT REC’D BY: 

 

DATE $75.00 DEPOSIT RETURNED:     RECEIPT #: 

 

RETURNED DEPOSIT RECEIVED BY:     KEY #: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

When paying with a credit 
card, the cardholder agrees 

to pay the rental fee 
immediately on the provided 

card.   
 

We will hold the card 
information on file and it will 
be considered and used as 

a security deposit. 

Check here if “Additional 

Insured Certificate” is 

required. 

2/2020 

2/2020 



 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

PARK CLEAN UP & SECURITY CHECK LIST 
 

 

DATE OF EVENT:        GROUP: 

 

ADDRESS:         PHONE:  (                ) 

 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 
 

KITCHEN (*require pre-approval for use, so general rentals do not have to worry about cleaning them) 

 

______________  FLOORS HAVE BEEN SWEPT AND WASHED 

 

______________  *WALLS HAVE BEEN CLEANED 

 

______________  REFRIGERATORS AND FREEZERS ARE CLEANED INSIDE AND OUT 

 

______________  *STOVES, FRYERS AND GRIDDLES ARE CLEAN 

 

_____________  *GRIDDLES HAVE BEEN CLEANED AND GLAZED WITH VEGETABLE OIL 

 

______________  TABLES, CHAIRS AND RACKS ARE CLEAN AND NEATLY PUT AWAY 

 

______________ ALL GARBAGE AND RECYCLABLES ARE PICKED UP AND PLACED IN PROPER 

RECEPTACLES.  GARBAGE CAN BE BAGGED AND TAKEN TO THE DUMPSTER.  IN THE 

EVENT THERE IS NO DUMPSTER, PLEASE LEAVE CLOSED BAGS OUTSIDE THE LOCKED 

DOOR 

 

______________  ALL DOORS, WINDOWS, AND PARTITIONS CLOSED AND LOCKED 

 

______________ PLEASE CHECK TO BE SURE EQUIPMENT THAT IS IN USE IS STILL WORKING (FREEZERS 

ETC…) 

 

SHELTERS 

 

______________ FLOORS HAVE BEEN SWEPT OF ANY DEBRIS LEFT FROM YOUR RENTAL 

 

______________ ALL PICNIC TABLES HAVE BEEN CLEANED 

 

______________ ALL GARBAGE AND RECYCLABLES ARE PICKED UP AND PLACED IN PROPER 

RECEPTACLES.  IF GARBAGE IS OVERFLOWING, PLEASE DEPOSIT IN DUMPSTER. 

 

NOTE: PLEASE LIST ANY EQUPMENT THAT IS NOT FUNCTIONING PROPERLY OR ANY OTHER 

DAMAGE YOU MAY HAVE NOTICED SO REPAIRS CAN BE MADE 

 

 

 

After each rental, the Village of Jackson will inspect the area rented and check the above list.  If any of the above items are not 

taken care of by the rental group, the village will provide this service.  A cost of $50.00 per hour will be charged to the individual 

or group that has rented the facility.  The Village will retain the deposit and bill the group/individual who signed for the facility.  

If the bill is not paid, the group or individual will not be allowed to rent the facility in the future.  If you need to contact the Village 

on the day of your event, 1st call Russ Krueger  (414) 640-7951 -and 2nd call if no response from first is Brian Kober (414) 333-9696.  If you 

need police assistance call (262) 677-4949.  In case of emergency call 9-1-1. 
 

Please clean up and secure the area properly to save you and the Village any unnecessary work.  Thank you for using Jackson 

Parks and we hope you have a successful event. 

 

 

 

Inspected By:  Village Employee  Date    Representative   Date 

2/2020 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/2019 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10/2019 



2020 Jackson Splash Park 
Group & Staffing Recommendations 
 

GROUP REGULATIONS:  

• Groups of 15 or more children and adults are limited to MONDAYS from 10am to 2pm and must 

have a pre-paid permit for entrance.  Permits can be applied for at the Jackson Area Community 

Center by completing the ‘SPLASH PARK GROUP PERMIT FORM”.  There will be staff at the 

Splash Park to check permits, and refuse groups coming on days other than Monday. 

• Only 2 Groups will be permitted per Monday, as long as the number of participants do not 

exceed our bather load of 157. 

• The cost for non-resident groups $150.00 per visit. 

• Village Park & Recreation Employees reserve the right to ask a group to leave for failure to 

follow general park and splash park rules. 

• There is NO CHARGE for Jackson Community Organization or Business that bring groups must 

register their outings at the Jackson Area Community Center.  However, all of the above 

regulations are still in effect. 

• Tables in the Splash Park Area are first come, first served. 

• To secure tables (under the pavilion), all Groups are welcome to reserve the Hickory Lane 

Shelter in addition to their Splash Park Rental at the rate listed on the rental policies and fees 

forms. 

 

CONCESSIONS & STAFFING: 

• The Park & Rec Staff will sell basic concessions and check group permits and park violations 

Monday – Friday from 10am to 2pm.  

o  5hrs x 5days=25hrs x 13wks = 325 total hrs. x $10.00 =$3,250.00. 

 

(Also discussed was a pass system for all residents and non-residents, however, after MUCH discussion, 

we decided to start with the groups which seem to pose the biggest issues.) 


	1-03102020 Village Board Agenda
	2-PUD Design 2 ConstructJ & M Ltd Application
	1-Village_of_Jackson_Development_Application
	2-Receipt
	3-Letter of Intent and Impact Statement
	4-A1-TS - TITLE SHEET
	5-B1-C101 - EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	6-B2-C102 - GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	7-C1-A1.0 - SITE PLAN
	8-E4-A2.1 - FLOOR PLAN
	9-H2-A4.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

	3-02272020 Plan Commission Minutes-Draft
	6-02112020 Village Board Minutes - Draft
	7-License List Approval - March
	8a-Banking Proposal Memo
	8b-Review of Engineering Services for Hunters Rd Reconstruction Project
	3-Memo RFP Engineering Design Service Hunters Road 2020
	Memo RFP Engineering Design Service Hunters Road 2020
	Memo RFP Engineering Design Service Hunters Road 2020
	Cedar Corp Engineering Services for Hunters Road and Highland Storm Sewer
	Hunters-Chateau-Highland_Gremmer proposal
	GA_FEE_SCHEDULE_CONSTRUCTION YEAR_FY21_TLL VERSION_Exhibit A.pdf
	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE
	November 1, 2019 to October 31, 2020
	GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

	November 1, 2019 to October 31, 2020



	Memo RFP Engineering Design Service Hunters Road 2020 Page 1

	3-RFP Engineering Design Service Hunter Road Project 2020
	RFP Engineering Design Service Hunter Road Project 2020.pdf
	LRIP Estimate 2020 Hunters Road
	Hunters Road Utility Map
	Highland Road Storm Sewer Upgrade map


	8c-Quotes Jackson Sewer Utility RTV Vehicle
	9-02252020 Board of Public Works Minutes Draft
	9a-Concept Plan Application Kreuser
	1-Concept Plan Application
	2-B1 - C-101 - Exist Site Plan
	3-Jackson Storage_ConceptSitePlan_20-02-06_

	9b-CSM Behrens 1927 LLC Town of Jackson
	9c-CSM Steven Weinand Town of Jackson
	9d-Ordinance 20-04 Amending Chapter 34 Article II Division 2 Yard Waste Collection
	9e-SpruceRidgeway Extension Plan TIF #7
	CoverDetails-1 - TITLE SHEET
	CoverDetails-2 - SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS
	Design-03_Spruce St
	Design-04_Spruce St
	Design-05_Spruce St
	Design-06_Spruce St
	Design-07_Ridgeway
	Design-08_Ridgeway
	Design-09_STH 60
	Design-Section Sheet - (1)
	Design-Section Sheet - (2)
	Design-Section Sheet - (3)
	Design-Section Sheet - (4)
	Design-Section Sheet - (5)
	Design-Section Sheet - (6)
	Design-Section Sheet - (7)
	Design-Section Sheet - (8)
	Design-Section Sheet - (10)
	Design-Section Sheet - (11)

	9f-2020 Park Rental Form and Fees
	9g-2020 Jackson Splash Park Group and Staffing Recommendations



